ONE HUNDRED FIFTEENTH CONGRESS

JOURNAL

AND

HISTORY OF LEGISLATION

United States House of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON RULES

PETE SESSIONS, Chairman



FINAL EDITION — JANUARY 3, 2019

SECOND SESSION

COMMITTEE ON RULES

PETE SESSIONS, Texas, Chairman

TOM COLE, Oklahoma ROB WOODALL, Georgia MICHAEL C. BURGESS, Texas DOUG COLLINS, Georgia BRADLEY BYRNE, Alabama DAN NEWHOUSE, Washington KEN BUCK, Colorado LIZ CHENEY, Wyoming JAMES P. McGovern, Massachusetts
[Louise M. Slaughter, New York]
Alcee L. Hastings, Florida
JARED Polis, Colorado
Norma Torres, California

Stephen M. Cote, Staff Director Don Sisson, Minority Staff Director Hannah L. Gill, Legislative Clerk

> H-312 Capitol Washington, D.C. 20515 202-225-9191 http://www.rules.house.gov

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	iii
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP	1
Committee on Rules	1
Subcommittee on Legislative and Budget Process	1
Subcommittee on Rules and Organization of the House	1
HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION	
Rules Granted	2
Original Jurisdiction Measures Reported	67
MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES	68
House Resolutions	
House Bills	
House Concurrent Resolutions	77
House Joint Resolutions	
MEMORIALS, PETITIONS, AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS	80
INDEX OF ADDITIONALLY REFERRED LEGISLATION	
RECORD VOTES	91
PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS	188

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

COMMITTEE ON RULES

TOM COLE, Oklahoma ROB WOODALL, Georgia MICHAEL C. BURGESS, Texas DOUG COLLINS, Georgia BRADLEY BYRNE, Alabama DAN NEWHOUSE, Washington KEN BUCK, Colorado LIZ CHENEY, Wyoming Pete Sessions, Texas, Chairman
James P. McGovern, Massachusetts
Ranking Member
[Louise M. Slaughter, New York]
Alcee L. Hastings, Florida
Jared Polis, Colorado
Norma Torres, California

STEPHEN M. COTE, Staff Director DON SISSON, Minority Staff Director

SUBCOMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE AND BUDGET PROCESS

MICHAEL C. BURGESS, Texas BRADLEY BYRNE, Texas DAN NEWHOUSE, Washington KEN BUCK, Colorado ROB WOODALL, Georgia, Chairman
ALCEE L. HASTINGS, Florida, Ranking Member
JARED POLIS, Colorado

JANET ROSSI, Subcommittee Staff Director LALE M. MORRISON, Minority Staff Director

SUBCOMMITTEE ON RULES AND ORGANIZATION OF THE HOUSE

BRADLEY BYRNE, Alabama DAN NEWHOUSE, Washington LIZ CHENEY, Wyoming PETE SESSIONS, Texas Doug Collins, Georgia, Chairman $\begin{array}{c} \text{James P. McGovern} \\ \text{Subcommittee Ranking Member, Massachusetts} \\ \hline VACANT \end{array}$

SALLY ROSE LARSON, Subcommittee Staff Director CAITLIN HODGKINS, Minority Staff Director

HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION

$\label{eq:Rules} Rules \ Granted \\ Asterisk \ (*) \ denotes \ rules \ on \ matters \ of \ original \ jurisdiction$

H. Res. 22

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 26) to amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law, and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 11) objecting to United Nations Security Council Resolution 2334 as an obstacle to Israeli-Palestinian peace, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 26. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for H. Res. 11. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the resolution shall be considered as read and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

January 4, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1.

January 5, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-187, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 235-188.

H. Res. 33

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to reform the process by which Federal agencies analyze and formulate new regulations and guidance documents, to clarify the nature of judicial review of agency interpretations, to ensure complete analysis of potential impacts on small entities of rules, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 79) to clarify the definition of general solicitation under Federal securities law.

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 5. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in Part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule granted a structured rule for H.R. 79. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the

bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

January 9, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–2.

January 10, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-183, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 234-179.

H. Res. 40

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 78) to improve the consideration by the Securities and Exchange Commission of the costs and benefits of its regulations and orders; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 238) to reauthorize the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, to better protect futures customers, to provide end-users with market certainty, to make basic reforms to ensure transparency and accountability at the Commission, to help farmers, ranchers, and end-users manage risks, to help keep consumer costs low, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 10, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington Granted a structured rule for H.R. 78. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against

the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 238. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of the Rules Committee Print 115-2, and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from January 16, 2017, through January 20, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 4, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 3.

In section 5, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of January 13, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules as though under clause 1 of rule XV, and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

January 10, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–3.

January 11, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-170, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 232-168.

H. Res. 48

Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 3) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2017 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2018 through 2026, and providing for consideration of the bill (S. 84) to provide for an exception to a limitation against appointment of persons as Secretary of Defense within seven years of relief from active duty as a regular commissioned officer of the Armed Forces.

Date Introduced:

January 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for S. Con. Res. 3. The rule provides two hours of general debate with 90 minutes confined to the congressional budget equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget and 30 minutes on the subject of economic goals and policies equally divided and controlled by Rep. Tiberi of Ohio and Rep. Carolyn Maloney of New York or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the concurrent resolution. The rule makes in order only the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report. Such amendment may be offered only by the Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent and shall not be subject to amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides that the concurrent resolution shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question of its adoption.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for S. 84. The rule provides 90 minutes of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

January 12, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–4.

January 13, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-188, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 234-179.

H. Res. 55

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7) to prohibit taxpayer funded abortions.

Date Introduced:

January 23, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 7. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

January 23, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–5.

January 24, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 236-183, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-187.

H. Res. 70

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 38) disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of the Interior known as the Stream Protection Rule.

Date Introduced:

January 30, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington
Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 38. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Natural Resources.
The rule waives all points of order against
consideration of the joint resolution. The rule
provides that the joint resolution shall be considered
as read. The rule waives all points of order against
provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides
one motion to recommit.

January 30, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

Report filed, H. Rept. 115-6.

January 31, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 236-186, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 236-183.

H. Res. 71

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 41) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to "Disclosure of Payments by Resource Extraction Issuers", and

providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 40) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Social Security Administration relating to Implementation of the NICS Improvement Amendments Act of 2007.

Date Introduced:

January 30, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Ken Buck of Colorado
Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 41. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Financial Services.
The rule waives all points of order against
consideration of the joint resolution. The rule
provides that the joint resolution shall be considered
as read. The rule waives all points of order against
provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides
one motion to recommit.

The Committee also granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 40. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

January 30, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–7.

February 1, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-191, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-191.

H. Res. 74

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 36) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the final rule of the Bureau of Land Management relating to "Waste Prevention, Production Subject to Royalties, and Resource Conservation", and providing for the consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 37), disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Defense, the General Services Administration, and the National Aeronautics and Space Administration relating to the Federal Acquisition Regulation.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 36. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The Committee also granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 37. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

January 31, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–8.

February 2, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-190, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-188.

H. Res. 91

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 44), disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of the Interior relating to Bureau of Land Management regulations that establish the procedures used to prepare, revise, or amend land use plans pursuant to the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976, providing for the consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 57), providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to accountability and State plans under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 58), providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to teacher preparation issues.

Date Introduced:

February 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 44. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for H.J. Res. 57 and H.J. Res 58. The rule provides one hour of debate on each joint resolution equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of each joint resolution. The rule provides that each joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in each joint resolution. The rule provides each joint resolution one motion to recommit.

February 6, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3 Report filed, H. Rept. 115–9.

February 7, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-186 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 234-187.

H. Res. 99

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 428), To survey the gradient boundary along the Red River in the States of Oklahoma and Texas, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 42) disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to drug testing of unemployment compensation applicants.

Date Introduced:

February 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 428. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for H.J. Res. 42. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

February 7, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–10.

February 14, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 225-187 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 225-189.

H. Res. 116

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 66), disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to savings arrangements established by States for nongovernmental employees, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 67), disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to savings arrangements established by qualified State political subdivisions for non-governmental employees.

Date Introduced:

February 13, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 66 and H.J. Res. 67. The rule provides one hour of debate on each joint resolution equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of each joint resolution. The rule provides that each joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in each joint resolution. The rule provides each joint resolution one motion to recommit.

February 13, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–11.

February 14, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 227-188 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-188.

H. Res. 123

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 43), providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the final rule submitted by Secretary of Health and Human Services relating to compliance with title X requirements by project recipients in selecting subrecipients, and providing for the consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 69), providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the final rule of the Department of the Interior relating to "Non-Subsistence Take of Wildlife, and Public

Participation and Closure Procedures, on National Wildlife Refuges in Alaska".

Date Introduced:

February 14, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 43. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for H.J. Res. 69. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from February 17, 2017, through February 24, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

Finally, in section 4, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 3.

February 14, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–12.

February 15, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-188 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-190.

H. Res. 150

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 998), To provide for the establishment of a process for the review of rules and sets of rules, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 83), disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Clarification of Employer's Continuing Obligation to Make and Maintain an Accurate Record of Each Recordable Injury and Illness".

Date Introduced:

February 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 998. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for H.J. Res. 83. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

February 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–20.

February 28, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 225-188 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-191.

H. Res. 156

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1004), to amend chapter 3 of title 5, United States Code, to require the publication of information relating to pending agency regulatory actions, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1009), to amend title 44, United States Code, to require the Administrator of the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs to review regulations, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 28, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1004. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 1009. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-4 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

February 28, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3 Report filed, H. Rept. 115–21.

March 1, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 234-180 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-189.

H. Res. 174

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1301), making appropriations for the Department of

Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1301. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations may insert in the Congressional Record not later than Wednesday, March 8, 2017, such material as he may deem explanatory of H.R. 1301.

March 7, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–26.

March 8, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-185 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 232-189.

H. Res. 175

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 725), to amend title 28, United States Code, to prevent fraudulent joinder.

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 725. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 7, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

Report filed, H. Rept. 115–27.

March 8, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-184.

H. Res. 180

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 720), to amend Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure to improve attorney accountability, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 985), to amend the procedures used in Federal court class actions and multidistrict litigation proceedings to assure fairer, more efficient outcomes for claimants and defendants, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 720. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 985. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule Makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-5 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may

be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 8, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–29.

March 9, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-186.

H. Res. 198

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1259), to amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for the removal or demotion of employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs based on performance or misconduct, and for other purposes, providing consideration of the bill (H.R. 1367), To improve the authority of the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to hire and retain physicians and other employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes, providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1181), to amend title 38, United States Code, to clarify the conditions under which certain persons may be treated as adjudicated mentally incompetent for certain purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 15, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1259. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-7 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the

question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 1367. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-6 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Lastly, the rule grants a closed rule for H.R. 1181. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

March 15, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–39.

March 16, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 229-187 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-185.

H. Res. 209

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 372), to restore the application of the Federal antitrust laws to the business of health insurance to protect competition and consumers.

Date Introduced:

March 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 372. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-8 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 20, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–50.

March 21, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 234-182 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-185.

H. Res. 210

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1101), to amend title I of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to improve access and choice for entrepreneurs with small businesses with respect to medical care for their employees.

Date Introduced:

March 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1101. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-9 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 20, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–51.

March 21, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-186 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-186.

H. Res. 221

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H.Res. 221), waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

March 22, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule for H.Res. 221. The rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of March 27, 2017.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the calendar day of March 26, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

March 22, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–56.

March 23, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 227-189 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-185.

H. Res. 228

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1628), to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2017.

Date Introduced:

March 24, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1628. The rule provides four hours of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the report shall be considered as adopted. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, modified by the amendments printed in part D and part E of the report shall be considered as adopted. The rule provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 24, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–58.

March 24, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 230-194 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 236-186.

H. Res. 229

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1430), To prohibit the Environmental Protection Agency from proposing, finalizing, or disseminating regulations or assessments based upon science that is not transparent or reproducible.

Date Introduced:

March 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1430. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

March 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–60.

March 28, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-185 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-189.

H. Res. 230

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution S.J. Res. 34), providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Federal Communications Commission relating to "Protecting the Privacy of Customers of Broadband and Other Telecommunications Services".

Date Introduced:

March 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for S.J. Res. 34. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against

provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to commit.

March 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–61.

March 28, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-189 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 232-184.

H. Res. 233

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1431), to amend the Environmental Research, Development, and Demonstration Authorization Act of 1978 to provide for Scientific Advisory Board member qualifications, public participation, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 28, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1431. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Science, Space, and
Technology. The rule waives all points of order
against consideration of the bill. The rule provides
that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule
waives all points of order against provisions in the
bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

March 28, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–64.

March 29, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-188 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 232-191.

H. Res. 240

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1343), to direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise its rules so as to increase the threshold amount for requiring issuers to provide certain disclosures relating to compensatory benefit plans.

Date Introduced:

April 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1343. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-11 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of

order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 3, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–75.

April 4, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 238-177 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 229-187.

H. Res. 241

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1304), to amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, the Public Health Service Act, and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude from the definition of health insurance coverage certain medical stoploss insurance obtained by certain plan sponsors of group health plans.

Date Introduced:

April 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1304. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Education and the
Workforce. The rule waives all points of order
against consideration of the bill. The rule provides
that the amendment in the nature of a substitute
recommended by the Committee on Education and
the Workforce now printed in the bill shall be
considered as adopted, and the bill, as amended,
shall be considered as read. The rule waives all
points of order against provisions in the bill, as
amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit
with or without instructions.

April 3, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–76.

April 4, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 234-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 232-188.

H. Res. 242

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1219), to amend the Investment Company Act of 1940 to expand the investor limitation for qualifying venture

capital funds under an exemption from the definition of an investment company.

Date Introduced:

April 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1219. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In Section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from April 7, 2017 through April 24, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In Section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

April 3, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–77.

April 5, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 240-181 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-182.

H. Res. 254

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1628), to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2017.

Date Introduced:

April 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule for further consideration of H.R. 1628. The rule provides that the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee Report shall be considered as adopted.

April 6, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–88.

H. Res. 275

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1695), to amend title 17, United States Code, to provide

additional responsibilities for the Register of Copyrights, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 25, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1695. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-13 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, section 2 of the rule provides that H. Res. 254 shall be laid on the table.

April 25, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–95.

April 26, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 237-186 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 234-191.

H. Res. 280

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1694), To require additional entities to be subject to the requirements of section 552 of title 5, United States Code (commonly referred to as the Freedom of Information Act), and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1694. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a

substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-14, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the legislative day of April 29, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

Finally, section 3 of the rule waives clause 6(a) of rule 13 (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of April 29, 2017.

April 26, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–96.

April 27, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 226-192 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-193.

H. Res. 289

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 99), Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2017, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 99. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule

waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution.

Finally, the rule provides one motion to recommit.

April 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–97.

April 28, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-178.

H. Res. 299

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1180), To amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to provide compensatory time for employees in the private sector.

Date Introduced:

May 1, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1180. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-15 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from May 5, 2017, through May 15, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

In section 4, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of May 4, 2017, or May 5, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

Finally, in section 5, the rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of May 5, 2017.

May 1, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–106.

May 2, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-193 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-190.

H. Res. 305

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 244), To encourage effective, voluntary investments to recruit, employ, and retain men and women who have served in the United States military with annual Federal awards to employers recognizing such efforts, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 2, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule that provides for the consideration of Senate amendments to H.R. 244. The rule makes in order a single motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendments numbered 2 and 3, and that the House concur in the Senate amendment numbered 1 with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-16 modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and provides that it shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides that the Senate amendments and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

In section 2, the rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations may insert in the Congressional Record not later than May 3, 2017, such material as he may deem explanatory of the Senate amendments and the motion specified in section 1 of the rule.

Finally, section 3 of the rule provides that the chair of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence may insert in the Congressional Record not later than May 3, 2017, such material as he may deem explanatory of intelligence authorization measures for the fiscal year 2017.

May 2, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote.

Report filed, H. Rept. 115–108.

May 3, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 240-186 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-192.

H. Res. 308

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2192), To amend the Public Health Service Act to eliminate the non-application of certain State waiver provisions to Members of Congress and congressional staff, and providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 1628), To provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2017.

Date Introduced:

May 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 2192. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

Additionally, section 2 of the rule provides for further consideration of H.R. 1628, the American Health Care Act of 2017. The rule provides that the further amendments printed in the Rules Committee Report shall be considered as adopted.

May 3, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–109.

May 4, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-192 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 235-193.

H. Res. 323

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 115), To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide additional aggravating factors for the imposition of the death penalty based on the status of the victim.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 115. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-17 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 16, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote

Report filed, H. Rept. 115-126.

May 17, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-189.

H. Res. 324

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1039), To amend section 3606 of title 18, United States Code, to grant probation officers authority to arrest hostile third parties who obstruct or impede a probation officer in the performance of official duties.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1039. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 16, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote Report filed, H. Rept. 115–127.

May 17, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 230-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-188.

H. Res. 348

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 953), To amend the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to clarify Congressional intent regarding the regulation of the use of pesticides in or near navigable waters, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 22, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 953. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and

Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-21 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 22, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3 Report filed, H. Rept. 115–145.

May 23, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-189 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 229-191.

H. Res. 352

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1973), To prevent the sexual abuse of minors and amateur athletes by requiring the prompt reporting of sexual abuse to law enforcement authorities, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1761), To amend title 18, United States Code, to criminalize the knowing consent of the visual depiction, or live transmission, of a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 23, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1973 and H.R. 1761. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-20 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the

report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-19 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from May 26, 2017, through June 5, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

Finally, section 4 of the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 3.

May 23, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–152.

May 24, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 239-179 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-188.

H. Res. 374

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2213), To amend the Anti-Border Corruption Act of 2010 to

authorize certain polygraph waiver authority, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2213. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Homeland Security now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted, and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 6, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–162.

June 7, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-185 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 228-189.

H. Res. 375

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 10), To create hope and opportunity for investors, consumers, and entrepreneurs by ending bailouts and Too Big to Fail, holding Washington and Wall Street accountable, eliminating red tape to increase access to capital and credit, and repealing the provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act that make America less prosperous, less stable, and less free, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 10. The rule provides 90 minutes of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an

amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in part A of the Rules Committee report and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 6, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–163.

June 7, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-188 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 228-185.

H. Res. 378

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2581), To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to require the provision of social security numbers as a condition of receiving the health insurance premium tax credit, and providing for consideration of the bill (S. 1094), To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the accountability of employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 2581. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The
rule waives all points of order against consideration
of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in
the nature of a substitute recommended by the
Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the
bill shall be considered as adopted, and the bill, as
amended, shall be considered as read. The rule
waives all points of order against provisions in the
bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to
recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for S. 1094. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. The rule waives all points of order

against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

June 12, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–177.

June 13, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 229-190 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 229-189.

H. Res. 379

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2372), To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to clarify the rules relating to veteran health insurance and eligibility for the premium tax credit, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2579), To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow the premium tax credit with respect to unsubsidized COBRA continuation coverage.

Date Introduced:

June 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 2372. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted, and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a closed rule for H.R. 2579. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted, and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 12, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–178.

June 15, 2017:

Adopted by voice vote.

H. Res. 382

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1215), To improve patient access to health care services and provide improved medical care by reducing the excessive burden the liability system places on the health care delivery system.

Date Introduced:

June 13, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1215. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-10 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 13, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–179.

June 27, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-186 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 234-184.

H. Res. 392

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1873), To amend the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to enhance the reliability of the electricity grid and reduce the threat of wildfires to and from electric transmission and distribution facilities on Federal lands by facilitating vegetation management on such lands, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1654), To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to coordinate Federal and State permitting processes related to the construction of new surface water storage projects on lands under the jurisdiction of the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture and to

designate the Bureau of Reclamation as the lead agency for permit processing, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1873. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in Part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in Part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 1654. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in Part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in Part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 20, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–186.

June 21, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 230-185 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 229-186.

H. Res. 396

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2842), To provide for the conduct of demonstration projects to test the effectiveness of subsidized employment for TANF recipients.

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2842. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-22 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Additionally, section 2 of the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of June 22, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules relating to the bill H.R. 2353, the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act.

June 21, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–187.

June 22, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-179 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-184.

H. Res. 414

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3003), To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to

modify provisions relating to assistance by States, and political subdivision of States, in the enforcement of Federal immigration laws, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 3003. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

June 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–195.

June 28, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-190 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 235-190.

H. Res. 415

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3004), To amend section 276 of the Immigration and Nationality Act relating to reentry of removed aliens, and providing for proceedings during the period from July 3, 2017, through July 10, 2017.

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 3004. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from July 3, 2017, through July 10, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

In section 4, the rule provides for consideration of concurrent resolutions providing for adjournment during the month of July, 2017.

In section 5, the rule provides that the Committee on Appropriations may, at any time before 5 p.m. on Thursday, July 6, 2017, file privileged reports to accompany measures making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

Finally, section 6 of the rule provides that the Committee on Armed Services may, at any time before 5 p.m. on Thursday, July 6, 2017, file a report to accompany H.R. 2810.

June 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–196.

June 29, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 236-191 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 235-190.

H. Res. 431

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2810), To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2018 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 23), To provide drought relief in the State of California, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 11, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2810. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-23, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee Report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the rule. Provides that the amendments printed in part B of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to

amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report or against amendments en bloc as described in section 3 of this rule. The rule provides that the chairman of the Committee on Armed Services or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in part B of the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides that no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the

Additionally, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 23. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-24 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part C of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 11, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–212.

July 12, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-187 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 234-183.

H. Res. 440

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 2810), To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2018 for military activities of the Department of

Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2810. The rule provides for no further general debate. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report or against amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution.

In section 3, the rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Armed Services or his designee may offer amendments en bloc at any time consisting of amendments printed in the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 12, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–217.

July 13, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 230-190 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 234-187.

H. Res. 451

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 806), To facilitate efficient State implementation of ground-level ozone standards, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 17, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 806. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as

original text for purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-26 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 17, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–229.

July 18, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-188 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-188.

H. Res. 454

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2910), To provide for Federal and State agency coordination in the approval of certain authorizations under the Natural Gas Act, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2883), To establish a more uniform, transparent, and modern process to authorize the construction, connection, operation, and maintenance of international border-crossing facilities for the import and export of oil and natural gas and the transmission of electricity, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 218), To provide for the exchange of Federal land and non-Federal land in the State of Alaska for the construction of a road between King Cove and Cold Bay, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 18, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2910. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-28 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in

the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 2883. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-29 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule grants a structured rule for H.R. 218. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-27 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally

divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part C of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 4, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of July 20, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules relating to the bill H.R. 2825, to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to make certain improvements in the laws administered by the Secretary of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.

Finally, section 5 of the rule provides that the Committee on Appropriations may, at any time before 5 p.m. on Friday, July 21, 2017, file privileged reports to accompany measures making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

July 18, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–235.

July 19, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 234-194 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 236-192.

H. Res. 468

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 111), Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection relating to "Arbitration Agreements".

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a closed rule for H.J. Res. 111. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

July 24, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–252.

July 25, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-188 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 229-184.

H. Res. 473

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3219), Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 25, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma Granted a structured rule for 3219. The rule provides two hours of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-30 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended, for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report, amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution, and pro forma amendments described in section 4 of the resolution. Each amendment printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report or against amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides that it shall be in order at any time for the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee to offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides that the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their respective designees may offer up to 20 pro forma amendments each at any point for the purpose of debate. The rule provides that no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

In section 6, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 3219, it shall not be in order to

use a decrease in Overseas Contingency Operations funds to offset an amendment that increases an appropriation not designated as Overseas Contingency Operations funds or vice versa, but does not apply to amendments between the Houses.

July 25, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–259.

July 26, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-192 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-193.

H. Res. 478

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 3219), Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington Granted a structured rule for H.R. 3219. The rule provides that no further general debate shall be in order. The rule provides that the further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution, and available pro forma amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 473. Each further amendment printed in part B of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment except amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 473, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against further amendments printed in part B of the report or against amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides that it shall be in order at any time for the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee to offer further amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in part B of the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment except amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 473, and shall not

be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 5, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of July 27, 2017, or July 28, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

July 26, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–261.

July 27, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 230-196 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-185.

H. Res. 480

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 114), To amend title 38, United States Code, to require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit an annual report regarding performance awards and bonuses awarded to certain high-level employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for S. 114. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–262.

July 28, 2017:

Adopted by voice vote.

H. Res. 481

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3180) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2018 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes; waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain

resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules; and providing for proceedings during the period from July 31, 2017, through September 4, 2017.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 3180. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Permanent Select Committee on
Intelligence. The rule waives all points of order
against consideration of the bill. The rule provides
that the amendment in the nature of a substitute
recommended by the Permanent Select Committee
on Intelligence now printed in the bill shall be
considered as adopted, and the bill as amended, shall
be considered as read. The rule waives all points of
order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The
rule provides one motion to recommit with or
without instructions.

In section 2, the rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of August 1, 2017.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from July 31, 2017, through September 4, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 4, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 3.

In section 5, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 3 of the resolution shall not constitute a calendar day for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1546).

In section 6, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 3 of the resolution shall not constitute a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII (resolutions of inquiry).

Finally, section 7 of the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 3 of the resolution shall not constitute a calendar or legislative day for the purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII. (motions to instruct conferees).

July 27, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–263.

July 28, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 224-186 after agreeing to the previous question by voice vote.

H. Res. 500

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3354) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules; and waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules.

Date Introduced:

September 5, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 3354. The rule provides two hours of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-31, modified by Rules Committee Print 115-32 and the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended, for failure to comply with clause 2 or clause 5(a) of rule XXI, except beginning with the colon on page 327, line 22, through "crime" on page 328, line 2; beginning with the semicolon on page 535, line 12, through "(12 U.S.C. 3907(b)(2)."" on page 536, line 14; and section 7080. The rule provides that where points of order are waived against part of a section, a point of order may only be raised against the exposed provision and not the entire section. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution, and pro forma amendments described in section 4 of the resolution. Each further amendment printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report or against amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution.

In section 3, the rule provides that shall be in order at any time for the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee to offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in the report not earlier disposed of.

Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, except as provided by section 4 of the resolution, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

In section 4, the rule provides that the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their respective designees may offer up to 20 pro forma amendments each at any point for the purpose of debate.

In section 5, the rule provides that no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

In section 6, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 3354, it shall not be in order to use a decrease in Overseas Contingency Operations funds to offset an amendment that increases an appropriation not designated as Overseas Contingency Operations funds or vice versa, but does not apply to amendments between the Houses.

In section 7, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the legislative day of September 9, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

Finally, in section 8, the rule Waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of September 9, 2017.

September 5, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–295.

September 6, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 230-191 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-187.

H. Res. 504

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 3354) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 3354. The rule provides that no further general debate shall be in order. The rule makes in order only those further

amendments printed in the Rules Committee report, amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution, and available pro forma amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 500. Each further amendment printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment except amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 500, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the further amendments printed in the report or against amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides that it shall be in order at any time for the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee to offer further amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their respective designees, shall not be subject to amendment except amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 500, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 6, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–297.

September 7, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 222-190 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-186.

H. Res. 509

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 601) to enhance the transparency and accelerate the impact of assistance provided under the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961 to promote quality basic education in developing countries, to better enable such countries to achieve universal access to quality basic education and improved learning outcomes, to eliminate duplication and waste, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas Granted a rule for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 601. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 601. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

September 7, 2017:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–299.

September 8, 2017:

Adopted by voice vote.

H. Res. 513

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3697) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act with respect to aliens associated with criminal gangs, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from September 15, 2017, through September 22, 2017.

Date Introduced:

September 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 3697. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from September 15, 2017, through September 22, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

September 12, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–307.

September 13, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 222-186 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 222-184.

H. Res. 533

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2824) to amend title V of the Social Security Act to extend the Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2792) to amend the Social Security Act to make certain revisions to provisions limiting payment of benefits to fugitive felons under titles II, VIII, and XVI of the Social Security Act; and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 25, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2824. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-33 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only the further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule grants a closed rule for H.R. 2792. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule directs the Clerk to, in the engrossment of H.R. 2824, add the text of H.R. 2792 as passed by the House, as a new matter at the end of H.R. 2824 and make conforming modifications in the engrossment.

September 25, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–331.

September 26, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 230-190 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 230-189.

H. Res. 538

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3823) to amend title 49, United States Code, to extend authorizations for the airport improvement program, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend the funding and expenditure authority of the Airport and Airway Trust Fund, to provide disaster tax relief, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

September 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 3823. The rule provides one hour of debate with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means, and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill and provides that the bill shall not be subject to a question of consideration. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of September 28, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

September 26, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–333.

September 27, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 223-190 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 223-187.

H. Res. 548

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 36) to amend title 18, United States Code, to protect pain-

capable unborn children, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 2, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 36. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

October 2, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–338.

October 3, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-187 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 233-184.

H. Res. 553

Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 71) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2018 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2019 through 2027.

Date Introduced:

October 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H. Con. Res. 71. The rule provides four hours of general debate with three hours confined to the congressional budget equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget and one hour on the subject of economic goals and policies equally divided and controlled by Rep. Tiberi (OH) and Rep. Carolyn Maloney (NY) or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the concurrent resolution and provides that the concurrent resolution shall be considered as read. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to amendment. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report except that the adoption of an amendment in the nature of a substitute shall constitute the conclusion of consideration of the concurrent resolution for

amendment. The rule provides, upon the conclusion of consideration of the concurrent resolution for amendment, a final period of general debate, which shall not exceed 10 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget. The rule permits the Chair of the Budget Committee to offer amendments in the House pursuant to section 305(a)(5) of the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to achieve mathematical consistency. The rule provides that the concurrent resolution shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question of its adoption.

October 3, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–339.

October 4, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-188 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 231-189.

H. Res. 562

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 585) to provide greater whistleblower protections for Federal employees, increased awareness of Federal whistleblower protections, and increased accountability and required discipline for Federal supervisors who retaliate against whistleblowers, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from October 16, 2017, through October 20, 2017; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

October 10, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for S. 585. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from October 16, 2017, through October 20, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

In section 4, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of October 12, 2017, or October 13, 2017, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

October 10, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–345.

October 11, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 234-185 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 227-190.

H. Res. 577

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 469) to impose certain limitations on consent decrees and settlement agreements by agencies that require the agencies to take regulatory action in accordance with the terms thereof, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 732) to limit donations made pursuant to settlement agreements to which the United States is a party, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 23, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 469. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-34 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 732 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally

divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendments recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted, and provides that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

October 23, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–363.

October 24, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 227-190 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 228-189.

H. Res. 580

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 71) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2018 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2019 through 2027.

Date Introduced:

October 24, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H. Con. Res. 71. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on the Budget or her designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H. Con. Res. 71. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget.

October 24, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–369.

October 25, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-188 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 229-188

H. Res. 595

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2936) to expedite under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and improve forest management activities on National Forest System lands, on public lands under the jurisdiction of the Bureau of Land Management, and on Tribal lands to return resilience to overgrown, fire-prone forested lands, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 31, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2936. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Agriculture and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-36 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

October 31, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–378.

November 1, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-184 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 232-184.

H. Res. 600

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 849) to repeal the provisions of the Patient Protection and

Affordable Care Act providing for the Independent Payment Advisory Board.

Date Introduced:

November 1, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 849. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce and chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 1, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–381.

November 2, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 240-178 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 230-193.

H. Res. 601

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3922) to extend funding for certain public health programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 1, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 3922. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 1, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–382.

November 2, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 231-192 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 230-191.

H. Res. 607

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3043) to modernize hydropower policy, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3441) to clarify the treatment of two or more employers as joint employers under the National Labor Relations Act and the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938.

Date Introduced:

November 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 3043. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3441 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and the Workforce now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and that the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 6, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–391.

November 7, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-182 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 233-182

H. Res. 609

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2201) to amend the Securities Act of 1933 to exempt certain micro-offerings from the registration requirements of such Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2201. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 7, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–401.

November 8, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-190 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 224-190.

H. Res. 616

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2874) to achieve reforms to improve the financial stability of the National Flood Insurance Program, to enhance the development of more accurate estimates of flood risk through new technology and better maps, to increase the role of private markets in the management of flood insurance risks, and to provide for alternative methods to insure against flood peril, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2810) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2018 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of

Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 13, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 2874. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of the Conference Report to accompany H.R. 2810. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable. The rule provides that debate on the conference report is divided pursuant to clause 8(d) of rule XXII.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Clerk shall not transmit to the Senate a message that the House has adopted the conference report to accompany H.R. 2810 until notified by the Speaker or by message from the Senate that the Senate has passed H.R. 4374 without amendment.

November 13, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–408.

November 14, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-187 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 234-189.

H. Res. 619

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2018, and providing for proceedings during the period from November 17, 2017, through November 27, 2017.

Date Introduced:

November 14, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1. The rule provides four hours of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-39 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that clause 5(b) of rule XXI shall not apply to the bill or amendments thereto.

In section 2, the rule provides that upon passage of H.R. 1, the amendment to the title of such bill recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from November 17, 2017, through November 27, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

Finally, section 4 of the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 3.

November 14, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–410.

November 15, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 235-191 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 234-193.

H. Res. 631

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3017) to amend the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 to reauthorize and improve the brownfields program, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3905) to require congressional approval of any mineral withdrawal or monument designation involving the National Forest System lands in the State of Minnesota, to provide for the renewal of certain mineral leases in such lands, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 28, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming Granted a closed rule for H.R. 3017. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-40 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3905 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-41 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 28, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–429.

November 29, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 228-186 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 227-189.

H. Res. 635

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4182) to amend title 5, United States Code, to modify probationary periods with respect to positions within the competitive service and the Senior Executive Service, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1699) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to modify the definitions of a mortgage originator and a high-cost mortgage, to amend the Secure and Fair Enforcement for Mortgage Licensing Act of 2008 to modify the definition of a loan originator, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 29, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 4182. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1699 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-42 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

November 29, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–430.

November 30, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 226-186 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 229-189

H. Res. 645

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 38) to amend title 18, United States Code, to provide a means by which nonresidents of a State whose residents may carry concealed firearms may also do so in the State.

Date Introduced:

December 5, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 38. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The

rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-45 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

December 5, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–440.

December 6, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-194 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 236-189.

H. Res. 647

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 477) to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to exempt from registration brokers performing services in connection with the transfer of ownership of smaller privately held companies; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3971) to amend the Truth in Lending Act and the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 to modify the requirements for community financial institutions with respect to certain rules relating to mortgage loans, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 123) making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2018, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 477. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-43 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3971 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-44 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides for consideration of H.J. Res. 123 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

December 6, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–443.

December 7, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 238-188 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 236-190

H. Res. 657

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2396) to amend the GrammLeach-Bliley Act to update the exception for certain annual notices provided by financial institutions, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4015) to improve the quality of proxy advisory firms for the protection of investors and the U.S. economy, and in the public interest, by fostering accountability, transparency, responsiveness, and competition in the proxy advisory firm industry.

Date Introduced:

December 12, 2017

Sponsor

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2396. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4015 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-46 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

December 12, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–462.

December 13, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 240-184 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 236-187.

H. Res. 658

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1638) to require the Secretary of the Treasury to submit a report to the appropriate congressional committees on the estimated total assets under direct or indirect control by certain senior Iranian leaders and other figures, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4324) to require the Secretary of the Treasury to make certifications with respect to United States and foreign financial

institutions' aircraft-related transactions involving Iran, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1638. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-47 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4324 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-48 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

December 12, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–463.

December 13, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 238-182 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 229-189.

H. Res. 667

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 1) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to titles II and V of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2018; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3312) to amend the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act to specify when bank holding companies may be subject to certain enhanced supervision, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 18, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 1. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable. The rule provides that clause 5(b) of rule XXI shall not apply to the conference report. The rule provides that debate on the conference report is divided pursuant to clause 8(d) of rule XXII.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3312 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-49, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported for the remainder of the first session of the 115th Congress.

In section 4, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through remainder of the first session of the 115th Congress, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult

with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

December 18, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–474.

December 19, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 233-193 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 233-187.

H. Res. 668

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to titles II and V of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2018.

Date Introduced:

December 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 1. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Ways and Means or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 1. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides 20 minutes of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule provides that clause 5(b) of rule XXI shall not apply to the motion.

December 20, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–476.

December 20, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 232-190 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 234-188.

H. Res. 670

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R.1370) to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require the Secretary of Homeland Security to issue Department of Homeland Security-wide guidance and develop training programs as part of the Department of Homeland Security Blue Campaign, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4667) making further supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018, for disaster assistance for Hurricanes Harvey, Irma, and Maria, and calendar year 2017 wildfires, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during

the period from December 22, 2017, through January 7, 2018.

Date Introduced:

December 21, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 1370. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-52. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4667 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides that clause 2(e) of rule XXI shall not apply during consideration of the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day of the first session of the 115th Congress after December 21, 2017: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 4, the rule provides that on any legislative day of the second session of the 115th Congress before January 8, 2018: the Speaker may dispense with organizational and legislative business; the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved if applicable; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 5, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by sections 3 and 4.

In section 6, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by sections 3 and 4 of the resolution shall not constitute calendar days for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1546).

In section 7, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by sections 3 and 4 of the resolution shall not constitute a legislative day for the purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII (resolutions of inquiry).

December 21, 2017:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–477.

December 21, 2017:

Adopted by record vote of 228-188 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 232-188.

H. Res. 681

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 140) to amend the White Mountain Apache Tribe Water Rights Quantification Act of 2010 to clarify the use of amounts in the WMAT Settlement Fund.

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a closed rule for S. 140. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-54 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

January 9, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–503.

January 10, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 227-181 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 234-181.

H. Res. 682

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 139) to implement the use of Rapid DNA instruments to inform decisions about pretrial release or detention and their conditions, to solve and prevent violent crimes and other crimes, to exonerate the innocent,

to prevent DNA analysis backlogs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for S. 139. The rule provides one hour of debate with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-53 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule Provides one motion to commit with or without instructions.

January 9, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–504.

January 10, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 233-181.

H. Res. 693

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3326) to increase accountability, combat corruption, and strengthen management effectiveness at the World Bank, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2954) to amend the Home Mortgage Disclosure Act of 1975 to specify which depository institutions are subject to the maintenance of records and disclosure requirements of such Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 3326. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the

amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2954 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

January 16, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–518.

January 17, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 228-188 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 230-187

H. Res. 694

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4712) to amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit a health care practitioner from failing to exercise the proper degree of care in the case of a child who survives an abortion or attempted abortion, and providing for proceedings during the period from January 22, 2018, through January 26, 2018.

Date Introduced:

January 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming Granted a closed rule for H.R. 4712. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from January 22, 2018, through January 26, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

January 16, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–519.

January 18, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 228-189 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 229-190.

H. Res. 696

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 195) to amend title 44, United States Code, to restrict the distribution of free printed copies of the Federal Register to Members of Congress and other officers and employees of the United States, and for other purposes; waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

January 17, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 195. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-55. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

In section 2, the rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a

rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of January 20, 2018.

In section 3, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the legislative day of January 20, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

January 17, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–520.

January 18, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 226-194 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 229-191

H. Res. 708

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules

Date Introduced:

January 20, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule that waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of January 29, 2018.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the calendar day of January 28, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

January 20, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–521.

January 20, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 235-170 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 224-180.

H. Res. 714

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 695) to amend the National Child Protection Act of 1993 to establish a national criminal history background check system and criminal history review program for certain individuals who, related to their employment, have

access to children, the elderly, or individuals with disabilities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 29, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendments to H.R. 695. The rule makes in order a single motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to the title and concur in the Senate amendment to the text with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-56. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and provides that it shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides that the Senate amendments and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

January 29, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–537.

January 30, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 236-183 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 232-187

H. Res. 725

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 772) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to improve and clarify certain disclosure requirements for restaurants and similar retail food establishments, and to amend the authority to bring proceedings under section 403A; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1153) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to improve upon the definitions provided for points and fees in connection with a mortgage transaction; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4771) to raise the consolidated assets threshold under the small bank holding company policy statement, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 5, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 772. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill,

as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1153 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 3, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4771 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-57 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 4, the rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of February 9, 2018.

In section 5, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of February 8, 2018, or February 9, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

February 5, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–546.

February 6, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 231-186 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 231-188.

H. Res. 727

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1892) to amend title 4, United States Code, to provide for the flying of the flag at half-staff in the event of the death of a first responder in the line of duty.

Date Introduced:

February 6, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 1892. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-58 modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

February 6, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–547.

February 6, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 236-188 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 235-189.

H. Res. 734

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1892) to amend title 4, United States Code, to provide for the flying of the flag at half-staff in the event of the death of a first responder in the line of duty.

Date Introduced:

February 9, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 1892. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 1892. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

February 9, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–551.

February 9, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 224-193 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 224-186.

H. Res. 736

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 620) to amend the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

to promote compliance through education, to clarify the requirements for demand letters, to provide for a notice and cure period before the commencement of a private civil action, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3299) to amend the Revised Statutes, the Home Owners' Loan Act, the Federal Credit Union Act, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to require the rate of interest on certain loans remain unchanged after transfer of the loan, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3978) to amend the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 to modify requirements related to mortgage disclosures, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from February 16, 2018, through February 23, 2018.

Date Introduced:

February 13, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 620. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3299 closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 3, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3978 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of

Rules Committee Print 115-59, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part C of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 4, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from February 16, 2018, through February 23, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

Finally, in section 5, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 4.

February 13, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–559.

February 14, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 227-187 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 228-187.

H. Res. 747

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4296) to place requirements on operational risk capital requirements for banking organizations established by an appropriate Federal banking agency, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4607) to amend the Economic Growth and Regulatory Paperwork Reduction Act of 1996 to ensure that Federal financial regulators perform a comprehensive review of regulations to identify outdated or otherwise unnecessary regulatory requirements imposed on covered persons, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 26, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado Granted a closed rule for H.R. 4296. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-60, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4607 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-61, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

February 26, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–582.

February 27, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 230-177 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 227-185.

H. Res. 748

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1865) to amend the Communications Act of 1934 to clarify that section 230 of such Act does not prohibit the enforcement against providers and users of interactive computer services of Federal and State criminal and civil law relating to sexual exploitation of children or sex trafficking, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 26, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 1865. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments

printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

February 26, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–583.

February 27, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 235-175 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 228-184.

H. Res. 762

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1119) to establish the bases by which the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency shall issue, implement, and enforce certain emission limitations and allocations for existing electric utility steam generating units that convert coal refuse into energy, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1917) to allow for judicial review of any final rule addressing national emission standards for hazardous air pollutants for brick and structural clay products or for clay ceramics manufacturing before requiring compliance with such rule.

Date Introduced:

March 5, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 1119. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce.
The rule waives all points of order against
consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the
amendment in the nature of a substitute
recommended by the Committee on Energy and
Commerce now printed in the bill shall be considered
as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be
considered as read. The rule waives all points of
order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The
rule provides one motion to recommit with or
without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 1917 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an

amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-62 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 5, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 5-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–586.

March 7, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 227-185 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 229-183.

H. Res. 773

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4545) to amend the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council Act of 1978 to improve the examination of depository institutions, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1116) to require the Federal financial institutions regulatory agencies to take risk profiles and business models of institutions into account when taking regulatory actions, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4263) to amend the Securities Act of 1933 with respect to small company capital formation, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 13, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 4545. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part B of the rules committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 1116 under a closed rule.

The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 4263 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 13, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–595.

March 14, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 235-182 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 234-183.

H. Res. 780

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4061) to amend the Financial Stability Act of 2010 to improve the transparency of the Financial Stability Oversight Council, to improve the SIFI designation process, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4293) to reform the Comprehensive Capital Analysis and Review process, the Dodd-Frank Act Stress Test process, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 4061. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-64, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against

provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 4293 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-63, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

March 14, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–600.

March 15, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 235-177 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 232-182.

H. Res. 787

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4566) to amend the DoddFrank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act to provide relief to nonbanks from certain stress test requirements under such Act; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5247) to authorize the use of eligible investigational drugs by eligible patients who have been diagnosed with a stage of a disease or condition in which there is reasonable likelihood that death will occur within a matter of months, or with another eligible illness, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 19, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 4566. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-65, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled

by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 5247 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 3, the rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of March 23, 2018.

In section 4, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of March 22, 2018, or March 23, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

Finally, in section 5, the rule extends the Holman Rule standing order provided in H. Res. 5 through the end of the 115th Congress.

March 19, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–613.

March 20, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 225-183 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 233-181.

H. Res. 796

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1625) to amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to include severe forms of trafficking in persons within the definition of transnational organized crime for purposes of the rewards program of the Department of State, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from March 23, 2018, through April 9, 2018.

Date Introduced:

March 22, 2018 (Legislative Day March 21, 2018)

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule that provides for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 1625. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-66. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from March 23, 2018, through April 9, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

In section 4, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 2 shall not constitute a calendar day for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1546).

In section 5, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 2 shall not constitute a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII (resolutions of inquiry).

Finally, in section 6, the rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations may insert in the Congressional Record not later than March 22, 2018, such material as he may deem explanatory of the Senate amendment and the motion specified in section 1.

March 22, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–614.

March 22, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 211-207 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 233-186.

H. Res. 811

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4790) to amend the Volcker rule to give the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System sole rulemaking authority, to exclude community banks from the requirements of the Volcker rule, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

April 10, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado Granted a closed rule for H.R. 4790. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-67 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of April 12, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules relating to H.J. Res. 2, proposing a balanced budget amendment to the Constitution of the United States. The rule provides that debate on such a motion shall be extended to four hours. The rule provides that the Chair may postpone further consideration of such a motion to a time designated by the Speaker.

April 10, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–629.

April 11, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 230-184 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 231-186.

H. Res. 830

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5192) to authorize the Commissioner of Social Security to provide confirmation of fraud protection data to certain permitted entities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 5192. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-68 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

April 16, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–640.

April 17, 2018:

Adopted by voice vote.

H. Res. 831

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5444) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize and improve the Internal Revenue Service, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5445) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve cybersecurity and taxpayer identity protection, and modernize the information technology of the Internal Revenue Service, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 5444 and H.R. 5445.
The rule provides one hour of debate on each bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of each bill. The rule provides that the respective amendments in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in each bill shall be considered as adopted and each bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in each bill, as amended. The rule provides each bill one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

The rule directs the Clerk to, in the engrossment of H.R. 5444, add the text of H.R. 2901, H.R. 5437, H.R. 5438, H.R. 5439, H.R. 5440, H.R. 5443, H.R. 5445, and H.R. 5446, as passed by the House, as a new matter at the end of H.R. 5444 and make technical and conforming modifications in the engrossment. The rule provides that upon the addition of H.R. 2901, H.R. 5437, H.R. 5438, H.R. 5439, H.R. 5440, H.R. 5443, H.R. 5445, and H.R. 5446, as passed by the House, to the engrossment of H.R. 5444, H.R. 2901, H.R. 5437, H.R. 5438, H.R. 5439, H.R. 5440, H.R. 5443, H.R. 5445, and H.R. 5446 shall be laid on the table.

April 16, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–641.

April 18, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 239-177 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 226-189.

H. Res. 839

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4) to reauthorize programs of the Federal Aviation Administration, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3144) to provide for operations of the Federal Columbia River Power System pursuant to a certain operation plan for a specified period of time, and for other purposes; and

providing for proceedings during the period from April 30, 2018, through May 4, 2018.

Date Introduced:

April 24, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 4. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in subsection (e) of the rule. Provides that the amendments printed in part A of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report or against amendments en bloc as described in subsection (e) of the rule. The rule provides that the chairman of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in part A of the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 3144 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from April 30, 2018, through May 4, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings

of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

Finally, in section 4, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 3.

April 24, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–650.

April 25, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 228-184 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 225-190.

H. Res. 872

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5645) to amend the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act to provide that the Federal Trade Commission shall exercise authority with respect to mergers only under the Clayton Act and only in the same procedural manner as the Attorney General exercises such authority; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2152) to require States and units of local government receiving funds under grant programs operated by the Department of Justice, which use such funds for pretrial services programs, to submit to the Attorney General a report relating to such program, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 57) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection relating to "Indirect Auto Lending and Compliance with the Equal Credit Opportunity Act".

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 5645. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 2152 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides for the consideration of S.J. Res. 57 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to commit.

May 7, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–664.

May 8, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 227-181 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 226-177.

H. Res. 879

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3053) to amend the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 8, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington Granted a structured rule for H.R. 3053. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-69 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may

be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 8, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–665.

May 9, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 224-184 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 223-189.

H. Res. 891

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5698) to amend title 18, United States Code, to punish criminal offenses targeting law enforcement officers, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 2372) to amend title 38, United States Code, to provide outer burial receptacles for remains buried in National Parks, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2) to provide for the reform and continuation of agricultural and other programs of the Department of Agriculture through fiscal year 2023, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 15, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 5698. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of S. 2372 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority

member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of H.R. 5674, as reported by the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 2 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Agriculture. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Agriculture now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part C of the report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in this report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part C of the report. The rule provides that no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

May 15, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–677.

May 16, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 229-185 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 230-184.

H. Res. 900

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 2) to provide for the reform and continuation of agricultural and other programs of the Department of Agriculture through fiscal year 2023, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington

Granted a structured rule for further consideration of H.R. 2. The rule provides for no additional general debate. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

May 16, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–679.

May 17, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 228-188 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 228-189.

H. Res. 905

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5515) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2019 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 204) to authorize the use of unapproved medical products by patients diagnosed with a terminal illness in accordance with State law, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (S. 2155) to promote economic growth, provide tailored regulatory relief, and enhance consumer protections, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 21, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 5515. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-70 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the rule. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member

designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report or against amendments en bloc as described in section 3 of this rule.

In section 3, the rule provides that the chairman of the Committee on Armed Services or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole.

In section 4, the rule provides that no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

In section 5, the rule provides for the for the consideration of S. 204 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 6, the rule provides for the consideration of S. 2155 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

Finally, in section 7, the rule provides that the motion to reconsider the vote on the question of passage of H.R. 2 (Agriculture and Nutrition Act of 2018) may continue to be postponed through the legislative day of Friday, June 22, 2018.

May 21, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–698.

May 22, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 227-180 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 222-184.

H. Res. 908

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 5515) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2019 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from May 25, 2018, through June 4, 2018.

Date Introduced:

May 22, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama Granted a structured rule providing further consideration of H.R. 5515. The rule provides for no additional general debate.

In section 2, the rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report or against amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution.

In section 3, the rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Armed Services or his designee may offer amendments en bloc at any time consisting of amendments printed in the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

In section 4, the rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 5, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from May 25, 2018, through June 4, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 6, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 5.

Finally, in section 7, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 5 of this resolution shall not constitute a calendar day of continuous session for purposes of section 1017(b) of

the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 (2 U.S.C. 688(b)).

May 22, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–702.

May 23, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 229-183 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 222-189.

H. Res. 918

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3249) to authorize the Project Safe Neighborhoods Grant Program, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8) to provide for improvements to the rivers and harbors of the United States, to provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5895) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 5, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Woodall of Georgia

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 3249. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 3249. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 8 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-72 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in

the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 5895 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-71, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended, for failure to comply with clause 2 rule XXI, except beginning on page 66, line 14, through page 66, line 20. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides that no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

In section 4, the rule provides that the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their respective designees may offer up to 10 pro forma amendments each at any point for the purpose of debate.

Finally, in section 5, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 5895, it shall not be in order to use a decrease in Overseas Contingency Operations funds to offset an amendment that increases an appropriation not designated as Overseas Contingency Operations funds or vice versa, but does not apply to amendments between the Houses.

June 5, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–711.

June 6, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 223-175 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 224-176.

H. Res. 923

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 5895) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3) to rescind certain budget authority proposed to be rescinded in special messages transmitted to the Congress by the President on May 8, 2018, in accordance with title X of the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act 1974.

Date Introduced:

June 6, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a structured rule providing further consideration of the bill H.R. 5895. The rule provides that no further general debate shall be in order. The rule provides that the further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, and available pro forma amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 918. Each further amendment printed in part B of the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment except amendments described in section 4 of House Resolution 918, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against further amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 3 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the Majority Leader and the Minority Leader or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides that provisions of section 1017 of the Impoundment Control Act of 1974 shall not apply to a bill or joint resolution introduced with respect to the special message transmitted under section 1012 of that Act on May 8, 2018.

June 6, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–712.

June 7, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 225-187 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 227-185.

H. Res. 934

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2851) to amend the Controlled Substances Act to clarify how controlled substance analogues are to be regulated, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5735) to amend the United States Housing Act of 1937 to establish a demonstration program to set aside section 8 housing vouchers for supportive and transitional housing for individuals recovering from opioid use disorders or other substance use disorders, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5788) to provide for the processing by U.S. Customs and Border Protection of certain international mail shipments and to require the provision of advance electronic information on international mail shipments of mail, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 12, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 2851. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-74 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 5735 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking

minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-73 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 5788 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, modified by the amendment printed in part D of the report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 12, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–751.

June 13, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 233-175 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 230-183.

H. Res. 949

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6) to provide for opioid use disorder prevention, recovery, and treatment, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5797) to amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to allow States to provide under Medicaid services for certain individuals with opioid use disorders in institutions for mental diseases; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6082) to amend the Public Health Service Act to protect the confidentiality of substance use disorder patient records.

Date Introduced:

June 19, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas Granted a structured rule for H.R. 6. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-76, modified by Rules Committee Print 115-78 and the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 5797 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee of Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part D of the report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part D of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides for the consideration for H.R. 6082 under a closed rule. The

rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-75 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Finally, in section 4, the rule directs the Clerk to, in the engrossment of H.R. 6, add the text of H.R. 2851, H.R. 5735, and H.R. 5797, as passed by the House as a new matter at the end of H.R. 6 and make technical and conforming modifications in the engrossment.

June 19, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–766.

June 20, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 225-180 after agreeing to the previous questions by record vote of 221-185.

H. Res. 952

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4760) to amend the immigration laws and the homeland security laws, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 4760. The rule provides one hour of debate, with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

June 20, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–770.

H. Res. 953

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6136) to amend the immigration laws and provide for border security, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington
Granted a closed rule for H.R. 6136. The rule
provides one hour of debate, with 40 minutes equally
divided and controlled by the chair and ranking
minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary
and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the
chair and ranking minority member of the
Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives
all points of order against consideration of the bill.
The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as
read. The rule waives all points of order against
provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion
to recommit.

June 20, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–771.

June 22, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 227-195 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 233-199.

H. Res. 954

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4760) to amend the immigration laws and the homeland security laws, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 20, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 4760. The rule provides one hour of debate, with 40 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary and 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

June 20, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–772.

June 21, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 226-195 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 232-190.

H. Res. 961

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6157) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2083) to amend the Marine Mammal Protection Act of 1972 to reduce predation on endangered Columbia River salmon and other nonlisted species, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 25, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming Granted a closed rule for H.R. 6157. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-77 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended, for failure to comply with clause 2 rule XXI, except beginning on page 86, line 1, through page 86, line 7. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides that no further consideration of the bill shall be in order except pursuant to a subsequent order of the House.

In section 3, the rule provides that the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their respective designees may offer up to 10 pro forma amendments each at any point for the purpose of debate.

In section 4, the rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 6157, it shall not be in order to use a decrease in Overseas Contingency Operations funds to offset an amendment that increases an appropriation not designated as Overseas Contingency Operations funds or vice versa, but does not apply to amendments between the Houses.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 2083 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-79 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

Finally, in section 5, the rule provides that H. Res. 952 is laid on the table.

June 25, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–783.

June 26, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 222-172 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-172.

H. Res. 964

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 6157) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from June 29, 2018, through July 9, 2018.

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming

Granted a structured rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 6157. The rule provides for no additional general debate. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report, and available pro forma amendments described in section 3 of House Resolution 961. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally

divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment except amendments described in section 3 of House Resolution 961, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from June 29, 2018, through July 9, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

Finally, in section 4, the rule provides that it shall be in order without intervention of any point of order to consider concurrent resolutions providing for adjournment during the month of July, 2018.

June 26, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–785.

June 27, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 230-185 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 231-188.

H. Res. 965

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 200) to amend the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act to provide flexibility for fishery managers and stability for fishermen, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 200. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered

only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

June 26, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–786.

July 11, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 227-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 225-186.

H. Res. 971

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 970) insisting that the Department of Justice fully comply with the requests, including subpoenas, of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence and the subpoena issued by the Committee on the Judiciary relating to potential violations of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act by personnel of the Department of Justice and related matters.

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a closed rule for H.Res. 970. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the resolution shall be considered as read and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

June 27, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–791.

June 28, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 224-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-186.

H. Res. 985

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 50) to provide for additional safeguards with respect to imposing Federal mandates, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3281) to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to facilitate the transfer to nonFederal ownership of

appropriate reclamation projects or facilities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 10, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 50. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment recommended by the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 3281 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

July 10, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–812.

July 11, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 229-183 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 228-184.

H. Res. 989

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6237) to authorize appropriations for fiscal years 2018 and 2019 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 11, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 6237. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for purpose of amendment an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-80 and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 11, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–815.

July 12, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 235-178 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 229-182.

H. Res. 996

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6147) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a structured rule for H.R. 6147. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-81 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be

considered as read. The rule waives points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended for failure to comply with clause 2 or clause 5(a) of rule XXI, except beginning with the colon on page 251, line 5, through "2012" on page 251, line 8. The rule provides that where points of order are waived against part of a paragraph, a point of order may only be raised against the exposed provision and not the entire paragraph. The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their respective designees may offer up to 10 pro forma amendments each at any point for the purpose of debate.

July 16, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–830.

July 17, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 229-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-183.

H. Res. 1001

Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 119) expressing the sense of Congress that a carbon tax would be detrimental to the United States economy.

Date Introduced:

July 17, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington
Granted a closed rule for H. Con. Res. 119. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The
rule waives all points of order against consideration
of the concurrent resolution. The rule provides that
the concurrent resolution shall be considered as read
and shall not be subject to a demand for division of
the question. The rule waives all points of order
against provisions in the concurrent resolution.

July 17, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–834.

July 18, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 229-183 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-186

H. Res. 1011

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 184) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the excise tax on medical devices, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6311) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act to modify the definition of qualified health plan for purposes of the health insurance premium tax credit and to allow individuals purchasing health insurance in the individual market to purchase a lower premium copper plan.

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 184. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 6311 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-83, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

July 23, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–861.

July 24, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 225-184 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 223-188.

H. Res. 1012

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6199) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to include certain over-the-counter medical products as qualified medical expenses, and providing for proceedings during the period from July 27, 2018, through September 3, 2018.

Date Introduced:

July 23, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

Granted a closed rule for H.R. 6199. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-82 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from July 27, 2018, through September 3, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

In section 4, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 2 of the resolution shall not constitute a calendar day for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1546).

In section 5, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 2 of the resolution shall not constitute a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII (resolutions of inquiry).

Finally, in section 6, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 2 of the resolution shall not constitute a calendar or legislative day for purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII (motions to instruct conferees).

July 23, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–861.

July 24, 2018:

Adopted by record vote of 229-179 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-184.

<u>H. Res. 1020</u>

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of H.Res. 1020. The rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of July 27, 2018 relating to a measure authorizing appropriations for the Department of Defense.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of July 26, 2018, or July 27, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules relating to a measure authorizing appropriations for the Department of Defense.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides that the Committee on Appropriations may, at any time before 3 p.m. on Thursday, August 2, 2018, file privileged reports to accompany measures making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019.

July 24, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–873.

H. Res. 1027

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 5515) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2019 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 25, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the conference report to H.R. 5515. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable. The rule provides debate on

the conference report is divided pursuant to clause 8(d) of rule XXII.

In section 2, the rule provides that the Committee on Appropriations may, at any time before 3 p.m. on Thursday, August 2, 2018, file privileged reports to accompany measures making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides that H. Res. 1020 is laid on the table.

July 25, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–875.

July 26, 2018:

Adopted by voice vote after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 226-183.

H. Res. 1049

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1635) to amend the loan counseling requirements under the Higher Education Act of 1965, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4606) to provide that applications under the Natural Gas Act for the importation or exportation of small volumes of natural gas shall be granted without modification or delay.

Date Introduced:

September 4, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Cheney of Wyoming Granted a rule providing for the consideration of H.R. 1635 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and the Workforce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 4606 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order

against consideration of the bill. The rule makes in order as original text for the purpose of amendment the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill and provides that it shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against that amendment in the nature of a substitute. The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

September 4, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–919.

September 5, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 224-180, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-186.

H. Res. 1051

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6691) to amend title 18, United States Code, to clarify the definition of "crime of violence", and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

September 5, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of H.R. 669 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of September 13, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

September 5, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 5-4. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–920.

September 5, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 225-179, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 224-181.

H. Res. 1059

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3798) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the 30-hour threshold for classification as a full-time employee for purposes of the employer mandate in the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and replace it with 40 hours; providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 5895) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from September 17, 2018, through September 24, 2018.

Date Introduced:

September 12, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of H.R. 3798 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-84, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of the conference report to accompany H.R. 5895. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable. Debate on the conference report is divided pursuant to clause 8(d) of rule XXII.

In section 3, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from September 17, 2018, through September 24, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 4, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 3.

Finally, in section 5, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 3 of the resolution shall not constitute a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII (resolutions of inquiry).

September 12, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–949.

September 13, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 222-171, after agreeing to the previous question by voice vote.

H. Res. 1077

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 6157) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1071) recognizing that allowing illegal immigrants the right to vote devalues the franchise and diminishes the voting power of United States citizens; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

September 25, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing for consideration of the Conference Report to accompany H.R. 6157. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable. Debate on the conference report is divided pursuant to clause 8(d) of rule XXII.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H. Res. 1071 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the resolution shall be considered as read and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time on the legislative day of September 27, 2018, or September 28, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

September 25, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 5-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–976.

September 26, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 230-188, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 230-188.

H. Res. 1084

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6756) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to promote new business innovation, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6757) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to encourage retirement and family savings, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6760) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent certain provisions of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act affecting individuals, families, and small businesses; and providing for proceedings during the period from October 1, 2018, through November 12, 2018.

Date Introduced:

September 26, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of H.R. 6756 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 2, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 6757 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions.

In section 3, the rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 6760 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority

member of the Committee on Ways and Means. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Ways and Means now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit with or without instructions. The rule provides that the yeas and nays shall be considered as ordered on the question of passage and that clause 5(b) of rule 21 shall not apply to the bill or amendments thereto.

In section 4, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from October 1, 2018, through November 12, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 5, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 4.

In section 6, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 4 of the resolution shall not constitute calendar days for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1546).

In section 7, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 4 of the resolution shall not constitute a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII (resolutions of inquiry).

Finally, in section 8, the rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 4 of the resolution shall not constitute a calendar or legislative day for purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII (motions to instruct conferees).

September 26, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–985.

September 27, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 226-189, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 227-189.

H. Res. 1142

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6784) to provide for removal of the gray wolf in the contiguous 48 States from the List of Endangered and Threatened Wildlife published under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, and providing for proceedings during the period from November 19, 2018, through November 26, 2018.

Date Introduced:

November 13, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington

Granted a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 6784 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from November 19, 2018, through November 26, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

In section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

Finally, in section 4, the rule provides the provisions of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1546) shall not apply to House Concurrent Resolution 138.

November 13, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1022.

November 15, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 201-187, after agreeing to the previous question by voice vote.

H. Res. 1160

amendment to the bill (H.R. 88) to modify the boundary of the Shiloh National Military Park located in Tennessee and Mississippi, to establish Parker's Crossroads Battlefield as an affiliated area of the National Park System, and for other purposes.

Providing for consideration of the Senate

Date Introduced:

November 28, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule provides for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 88. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Ways and Means or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 88 with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-85 modified by the amendment

printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means.

November 28, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-1. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1054.

November 29, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 219-181, after agreeing to the previous question by voice vote.

H. Res. 1176

Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2) to provide for the reform and continuation of agricultural and other programs of the Department of Agriculture through fiscal year 2023, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 11, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Conference Report to accompany H.R. 2. The rule waives all points of order against the conference report and against its consideration. The rule provides that the conference report shall be considered as read. The rule provides that the previous question shall be considered as ordered without intervention of any motion except one hour of debate and one motion to recommit if applicable. Debate on the conference report is divided pursuant to clause 8(d) of rule XXII.

In section 2, the rule provides the provisions of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1546) shall not apply during the remainder of the One Hundred Fifteenth Congress to a concurrent resolution introduced pursuant to section 5 of the War Powers Resolution (50 U.S.C. 1544) with respect to Yemen.

December 11, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1074.

December 12, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 206-203, after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-191.

H. Res. 1180

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 88) to modify the boundary of the Shiloh National Military Park located in Tennessee and Mississippi, to establish Parker's Crossroads Battlefield as an affiliated area of the National Park System, and for other purposes;

providing for proceedings during the period from December 24, 2018, through January 3, 2019.

Date Introduced:

December 19, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 88. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Ways and Means or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 88 with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-87. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means.

In section 2, the rule provides that on any legislative day of the second session of the One Hundred Fifteenth Congress after December 23, 2018: the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

Finally, in section 3, the rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 2.

December 19, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1084.

December 20, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 207-170, after agreeing to the previous question by voice vote.

H. Res. 1181

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

December 19, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sessions of Texas

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of H. Res. 1181. The rule waives clause 6(a) of rule XIII (requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a rule on the same day it is reported from the Rules Committee) against any resolution reported through the legislative day of December 24, 2018.

In section 2, the rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the calendar day of December 23, 2018, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules and that

the Speaker or his designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or her designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

December 19, 2018:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1085.

December 20, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 350-30, after agreeing to the previous question by voice vote.

H. Res. 1183

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 695) to amend the National Child Protection Act of 1993 to establish a voluntary national criminal history background check system and criminal history review program for certain individuals who, related to their employment, have access to children, the elderly, or individuals with disabilities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 20, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

Granted a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 695. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 695 with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 115-88. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations.

December 19, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1090.

December 20, 2018:

Agreed to by record vote of 221-179, after agreeing to the previous question be a record vote of 223-178.

H. Res. 1185

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 2322) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to define the term natural cheese.

Date Introduced:

December 21, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Newhouse of Washington Granted a rule providing for the consideration of S. 2322. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

December 21, 2018:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 6-2. Report filed, H. Rept. 115–1103.

ORIGINAL JURISDICTION MEASURES REPORTED

[No Original Jurisdiction Measures were reported by the Committee on Rules during the 115th Congress.]

MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

H. Res. 42

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to provide for the consideration of reported bills or joint resolutions that have not been considered by the House within 60 calendar days.

Date Introduced:

January 10, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Peters of California

January 10, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 43

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of a concurrent resolution to provide for a recess of the House after July 31 of any year unless the House has approved each regular appropriation bill for the next fiscal year.

Date Introduced:

January 10, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Wittman of Virginia

January 10, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 47

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives respecting budget-related points of order.

Date Introduced:

January 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Renacci of Ohio

January 12, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 149

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the House to meet 5 days a week for 39 weeks each year.

Date Introduced:

February 17, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Peters of California

February 17, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 160

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to establish a Permanent Select Committee on Aging.

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cicilline of Rhode Island

March 1, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 178

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that before any bill or joint resolution repealing or amending the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act or the Health Care and Education Affordability Reconciliation Act of 2010 in the House it should be made available on a public website of the House.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Khanna of California

March 8, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 183

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the text of any legislation that will be marked up at a meeting for the markup of legislation by a committee to be publicly available in electronic form at least 72 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Peters of California

March 8, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 219

Establishing a Select Committee on POW and MIA Affairs.

Date Introduced:

March 21, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Walker of North Carolina

March 21, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 227

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to permit Delegates and the Resident Commissioner to the Congress to cast votes in the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union.

Date Introduced:

March 23, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Plaskett of the Virgin Islands

March 23, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 278

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to permit absent Members to participate in committee hearings using video conferencing and related technologies and to establish a remote voting system under which absent Members may cast votes in the House on motions to suspend the rules.

Date Introduced:

April 25, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Swalwell of California

April 25, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 286

Directing certain officials of the executive branch to provide information to the House of Representatives that will enable the House to meet its constitutional responsibility to conduct oversight of the executive branch by investigating potential conflicts of interests of President Donald J. Trump.

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Clark of Massachusetts

April 27, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 298

Recognizing the security challenges of convening government officials in one specific place and directing the House of Representatives to take appropriate steps so that the House of Representatives can meet in a virtual setting.

Date Introduced:

April 28, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Pearce of New Mexico

April 28, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 313

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to exclude certain provisions relating to water resources development projects of the Corps of Engineers or the Bureau of Reclamation from the definition of congressional earmark, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Rooney of Florida

May 3, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 330

Authorizing and directing certain authorizing committees to review laws within their jurisdiction and submit to the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform changes in such laws necessary to eliminate excessive Executive Branch discretion in the application of those laws.

Date Introduced:

May 17, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Davidson of Ohio

May 17, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 343

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives regarding steps that Congress should take to restore democracy and change the way we do politics in the United States by reducing the influence of money and corporations and promoting the participation of the people in politics and government.

Date Introduced:

May 18, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Nolan of Minnesota

May 18, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 367

Establishing the Select Committee on Gun Violence Prevention.

Date Introduced:

May 25, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Thompson of California

May 25, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 370

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that a standing committee (or subcommittee thereof) hearing be held whenever there is a moment of silence in the House for a tragedy involving gun violence.

Date Introduced:

May 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cardenas of California

May 26, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 432

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of any general appropriations bill until a concurrent resolution on the budget has been adopted or the appropriate budgetary suballocations are made available.

Date Introduced:

July 11, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Blunt Rochester of Delaware

July 11, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 441

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of any bill or joint resolution until a cost estimate prepared by the Congressional Budget Office has been available to the public, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Higgins of New York

July 12, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 458

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1436) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2017.

Date Introduced:

July 19, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Garrett of Virginia

July 19, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 465

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that regular order should be restored in the House and Senate.

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Nolan of Minnesota

July 20, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 508

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1084) to address slow economic growth and spur investment

and development in underserved communities across America.

Date Introduced:

September 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Lujan Grisham of New Mexico

September 7, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 512

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to reinstate the "Gephardt rule".

Date Introduced:

September 8, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Welch of Vermont

September 8, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 515

Establishing the Select Committee on White Supremacy and Domestic Terror Movements.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Crowley of New York

September 13, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 544

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require a reading of the names of members of the Armed Forces who died in the previous month as a result of combat.

Date Introduced:

September 28, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cartwright of Pennsylvania

September 28, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 585

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to direct the Chief Administrative Officer to carry out an annual information security training program for Members, officers, and employees of the House.

Date Introduced:

October 24, 2017

Sponsor:

Ms. Rice of New York

October 24, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 643

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to observe a moment of silence in the House on the first legislative day of each month for those killed or wounded in the United States engagement in Afghanistan.

Date Introduced:

December 4, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Jones of North Carolina

December 4, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 659

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to establish a point of order against legislation that cuts Social Security, Medicare, or Medicaid benefits.

Date Introduced:

December 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Nolan of Minnesota

December 12, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 666

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to observe a 60-second moment of silence in the House for those killed by gun violence in the United States on the next legislative day after any such individual dies.

Date Introduced:

December 15, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Raskin of Maryland

December 15, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 712

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that the Senate should immediately change its rules and end the "modern" filibuster.

Date Introduced:

January 22, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Messer of Indiana

January 22, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 774

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4760) to amend the immigration laws and the homeland security laws, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 13, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Denham of California

March 13, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 790

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 2193), a bill to grant States authority to enforce State and local sales and use tax laws on remote transactions, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 19, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Noem of South Dakota

March 19, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 800

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the House to replace the Speaker on the first day of the second session of a Congress if the most recent fiscal year ended with a significant Federal budget deficit, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 22, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

March 22, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 801

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of legislation in the House unless the text of the legislation which will be considered has been made publicly available in electronic form for a mandatory minimum review period.

Date Introduced:

March 22, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Garrett of Virginia

March 22, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 813

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that defense appropriations bills should be considered only as stand-alone measures.

Date Introduced:

April 10, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Tipton of Colorado

April 10, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 862

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of legislation in the House unless the text of the legislation which will be considered has been made publicly available in electronic form for a mandatory minimum review period.

Date Introduced:

April 27, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Garrett of Virginia

April 27, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 873

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 129) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Federal Communications Commission relating to "Restoring Internet Freedom".

Date Introduced:

May 7, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Doyle of Pennsylvania

May 7, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 939

Providing for the consideration of H.R. 4796.

Date Introduced:

June 13, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Hurd of Texas

June 13, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 957

Disapproving of the request of the President for the extension, under section 103(c)(1)(B)(i) of the Bipartisan Congressional Trade Priorities and Accountability Act of 2015, of the trade authorities procedures under that Act to any implementing bill submitted with respect to any trade agreement entered into under section 103(b) of that Act after June 30, 2018.

Date Introduced:

June 22, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Amash of Michigan

June 22, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 968

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1902) to protect our Social Security system and improve benefits for current and future generations.

Date Introduced:

June 26, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Larson of Connecticut

June 26, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 1031

Authorizing certain Committees of the House of Representatives to intervene in the case of Texas v. United States, No. 4:18-cv-00167-O (N.D. Tex.) and authorizing the Office of General Counsel of the House to represent such Committees in such intervention.

Date Introduced:

July 25, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Rosen of Nevada

June 25, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 1043

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit with limited exceptions the participation of any Member, Delegate, Resident Commissioner, officer, or employee of the House on the board of any publicly held or publicly regulated corporation, financial institution, or business entity.

Date Introduced:

August 21, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Rice of New York

August 21, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Res. 1090

Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives to encourage consensus and increase accountability and transparency, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 27, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Reed of New York

September 27, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

HOUSE BILLS

H. R. 275

To prevent diversion of funds from the Crime Victims Fund.

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Perry of Pennsylvania

January 4, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 761

To prohibit the use of premiums paid to the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation as an offset for other Federal spending.

Date Introduced:

January 31, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Renacci of Ohio

January 31, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 916

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to prohibit the use of guarantee fees as offsets.

Date Introduced:

February 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Sanford of South Carolina

February 7, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 1936

To prohibit congressional recesses until Congress adopts a concurrent resolution on the budget that results in a balanced Federal budget by the last fiscal year covered by such resolution, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 5, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Gallagher of Wisconsin

April 5, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 2125

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to provide that any estimate prepared by the Congressional Budget Office or the Joint Committee

on Taxation shall include costs relating to servicing the public debt, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 25, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Brat of Virginia

April 25, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 3287

To require the Director of the Congressional Budget Office to calculate a carbon score for each bill or resolution.

Date Introduced:

July 18, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Huffman of California

July 18, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 4428

To amend the War Powers Resolution to transfer to the Committee on Armed Services of the House of Representatives the responsibilities assigned under such Resolution to the Committee on Foreign Affairs of the House of Representatives, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 16, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Gallego of Arizona

November 16, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 5369

To prohibit the consideration in the House of Representatives of any legislation containing an earmark.

Date Introduced:

March 21, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Cooper of Tennessee

March 21, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. R. 7205

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to eliminate any August recess for the House of Representatives until the House has approved all annual appropriation bills for the next fiscal year.

Date Introduced:

November 30, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Jodey Arrington of Texas

November 30, 2018:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

H. Con. Res. 14

Establishing the Joint Ad Hoc Committee on Trade Responsibilities to develop a plan under which the functions and responsibilities of the Office of the United States Trade Representative shall be moved to the legislative branch in accordance with article I, section 8 of the Constitution of the United States, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 24, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Griffith of Virginia

January 24, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules

H. Con. Res. 24

Establishing a Joint Committee on Russian Interference in the 2016 Election and the Presidential Transition.

Date Introduced:

February 14, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Langevin of Rhode Island

February 14, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

H. Con. Res. 28

Establishing a Joint Committee on the Organization of Congress.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. LaHood of Illinois

February 16, 2017:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

[No House Joint Resolutions were primarily referred to the Committee on Rules during the first session of the 115^{th} Congress.]

MEMORIALS, PETITIONS AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS

[No Memorials, Petitions, or Executive Communications were primarily referred to the Committee on Rules during the first session of the 115th Congress.]

INDEX OF LEGISLATION ADDITIONALLY REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Agriculture was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Appropriations was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES

H.R. 1326

To direct the Secretary of Defense to submit to Congress a certain study by the Defense Business Board regarding potential cost savings in the Department of Defense and to provide for expedited consideration of legislation to implement such cost savings.

Date Introduced:

March 2, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Schrader of Oregon

H.R. 5821

To establish a process for the termination of certain programs of the Department of Defense.

Date Introduced:

May 15, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Kind of Wisconsin

COMMITTEE ON THE BUDGET

H.R. 297

To require greater accountability in discretionary and direct spending programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 5, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Chaffetz of Utah

H.R. 1065

To establish biennial budgets for the United States Government.

Date Introduced:

February 15, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Messer of Indiana

H.R. 4713

To increase the long-term fiscal accountability of direct spending legislation.

Date Introduced:

December 21, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Kinzinger of Illinois

H.R. 4911

To establish a Joint Commission on Budget Process Reform.

Date Introduced:

January 30, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Smucker of Pennsylvania

H.R. 5214

To modify the congressional budget and appropriations process to provide fiscal stability for the United States, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 8, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Byrne of Alabama

H.R. 5363

To safeguard the Crime Victims Fund.

Date Introduced:

March 21, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

H.R. 5442

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for a legislative line-item veto to expedite consideration of rescissions, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 9, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Norman of South Carolina

H.R. 5572

To prevent a fiscal crisis by enacting legislation to balance the Federal budget through reductions of discretionary and mandatory spending.

Date Introduced:

April 18, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sanford of South Carolina

H.R. 7191

To implement reforms to the budget and appropriations process in the House of Representatives.

Date Introduced:

November 29, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Steve Womack of Arkansas

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND THE WORKFORCE

H.R. 3052

To establish the Higher Education Regulatory Reform Task Force, to expand the experimental sites initiative under the Higher Education Act of 1965 to reduce college costs for students, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 23, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Welch of Vermont

H.R. 3596

To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to adjust single-employer premiums, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 28, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Kelly of Pennslyvania

COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE

H.R. 175

To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010.

Date Introduced:

January 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. King of Iowa

H.R. 277

To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and related reconciliation provisions, to promote patient-centered health care, to provide for the creation of a safe harbor for defendants in medical malpractice actions who demonstrate adherence to clinical practice guidelines, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 4, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Roe of Tennessee

H.R. 352

To amend the Social Security Act to replace the Medicaid program and the Children's Health Insurance program with a block grant to the States, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Rokita of Indiana

H.R. 370

To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and health care-related provisions in the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 9, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Flores of Florida

H.R. 1408

To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the health care-related provisions in the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 and to amend title 5, United States Code, to offer Federal employee health benefits plans to individuals who are not Federal employees, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Issa of California

H.R. 1718

To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010.

Date Introduced:

March 24, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Brooks of Alabama

H.R. 3276

To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010.

Date Introduced:

July 18, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Biggs of Arizona

COMMITTEE ON ETHICS

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Ethics was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL SERVICES **H.R. 10**

To create hope and opportunity for investors, consumers, and entrepreneurs by ending bailouts and Too Big to Fail, holding Washington and Wall Street accountable, eliminating red tape to increase access to capital and credit, and repealing the provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act that make America less prosperous, less stable, and less free, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Hensarling of Texas

H.R. 595

To amend the Federal Reserve Act to reform the Federal Reserve System.

Date Introduced:

January 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Capuano of Massachusetts

H.R. 3425

To amend the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability, and Divestment Act of 2010 to secure the authority of State and local governments to adopt and enforce measures restricting investment in business enterprises in Iran, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. DeSantis of Florida

H.R. 3762

To preserve the State-based system of insurance regulation and provide greater oversight of and transparency on international insurance standards setting processes, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 13, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Duffy of Wisconsin

H.R. 4302

To amend the Federal Reserve Act to create congressional accountability for emergency lending programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 8, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Tipton of Colorado

H.R. 4537

To preserve the State-based system of insurance regulation and provide greater oversight of and transparency on international insurance standards setting processes, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

December 4, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Duffy of Wisconsin

H.R. 6741

To amend the Federal Reserve Act to increase monetary policy transparency and accountability and to make reforms to the Federal Reserve System, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 7, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Barr of Kentucky

COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN AFFAIRS

H.R. 1059

To provide for congressional oversight of actions to waive, suspend, reduce, provide relief from, or otherwise limit the application of sanctions with respect to the Russian Federation, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 15, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Hoyer of Maryland

H.R. 1448

To prohibit funds available for the United States Armed Forces to be obligated or expended for introduction of the Armed Forces into hostilities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Himes of Connecticut

H.R. 1666

To prohibit the availability of funds for activities in the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 22, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Jones of North Carolina

H.R. 2798

To prohibit access by the Government of the Russian Federation to certain Russian-owned diplomatic facilities and properties located in the States of Maryland and New York, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Pascrell of New Jersey

H.R. 3203

To provide congressional review and to counter Iranian and Russian governments' aggression.

Date Introduced:

July 12, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Engel of New York

H.R. 3364

To provide congressional review and to counter aggression by the Governments of Iran, the Russian Federation, and North Korea, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Royce of California

H.R. 5357

To amend the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 to require congressional approval of agreements for peaceful nuclear cooperation with foreign countries, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 21, 2018

Sponsor:

Mrs. Ros-Lehtinen of Florida

H.R. 6494

To expose and deter unlawful and subversive foreign interference in elections for Federal office, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 24, 2018

Sponsor:

Mrs. Engel of New York

H.R. 7080

To modify the expedited procedures in the House of Representatives under section 36 of the Arms Export Control Act with respect to consideration of joint resolutions prohibiting proposed sales of defense articles or services, prohibiting proposed licenses for exports of defense articles or services, and prohibiting approval of United States commercial technical assistance or manufacturing licensing agreements.

Date Introduced:

October 19, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Lieu of California

COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY

H.R. 22

To provide for operational control of the international border of the United States, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

COMMITTEE ON HOUSE ADMINISTRATION

H.R. 397

To require Members of Congress to disclose delinquent tax liability and to require an ethics inquiry into, and the garnishment of the wages of, a Member with Federal tax liability.

Date Introduced:

January 10, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Chaffetz of Utah

H.R. 893

To protect, improve, and modernize the act of voting.

Date Introduced:

February 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. Meng of New York

H.R. 1388

To enact House Resolution 895, One Hundred Tenth Congress, (establishing the Office of Congressional Ethics) into permanent law.

Date Introduced:

March 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. O'Halleran of Arizona

H.R. 2977

To reduce a portion of the annual pay of Members of Congress for the failure to adopt a concurrent resolution on the budget which does not provide for a balanced budget, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 21, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Gianforte of Montana

H.R. 4458

To amend the Congressional Accountability Act of 1995 to prohibit the use of public funds for the payment of a settlement or award under such Act in connection with a claim arising from sexual harassment committed by a Member of Congress, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 28, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Marino of Pennsylvania

H.R. 4705

To amend the Congressional Accountability Act of 1995 to require the automatic referral to the congressional ethics committees of the disposition of any allegation that an employing office of the House of Representatives or Senate violated part A of title II of such Act.

Date Introduced:

December 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. Wasserman Schultz of Florida

H.R. 4981

To terminate certain lifetime benefits provided to former Members of Congress, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 8, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Norman of South Carolina

H.R. 5946

To provide that Members of Congress shall not be paid if Congress has not approved a concurrent resolution on the budget and passed the regular appropriations bills on a timely basis, to eliminate automatic pay adjustments for Members of Congress, to prohibit the use of funds provided for the official travel expenses of Members of Congress and other officers and employees of the legislative branch for first-class airline accommodations, to establish a lifetime ban on lobbying by former Members of Congress, to prohibit consideration in the House of Representatives of measures lacking demonstrable bipartisan support, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 23, 2018

Sponsor:

Mrs. Murphy of Florida

H.R. 6293

To require the Clerk of the House of Representatives and the Secretary of the Senate to establish a process by which registered voters may sign national discharge petitions with respect to bills and joint resolutions introduced in or referred to the House and Senate, to require the House or Senate to hold a vote on the passage of any bill or joint resolution if a certain number of registered voters sign the national discharge petition for the bill or joint resolution, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 28, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Ruiz of California

H.R. 6640

To provide that a former Member of Congress receiving compensation as a lobbyist shall be ineligible to receive certain Federal retirement benefits or to use certain congressional benefits and services, to require each Member of Congress to post on the Member's official public website a hyperlink to the most recent annual financial disclosure report filed by the Member under the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, to prohibit the use of appropriated funds to pay for the costs of travel by the spouse of a Member of Congress who accompanies the Member on official travel, to restrict the use of travel promotional awards by Members of Congress who receive such awards in connection with official air travel, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Schneider of Illinois

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

H.R. 21

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide for en bloc consideration in resolutions of disapproval for "midnight rules", and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Issa of California

H.R. 26

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law.

Date Introduced:

January 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

H.R. 818

To safeguard the Crime Victims Fund.

Date Introduced:

February 2, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Poe of Texas

H.R. 1742

To require the Archivist of the United States to compile all applications, and rescissions of applications, made to the Congress to call a convention, pursuant to article V of the Constitution, and certain related materials, and to transmit them to Congress, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Messer of Indiana

H.R. 1987

To establish the Oversight Commission on Presidential Capacity, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Raskin of Maryland

H.R. 2449

To repeal the Congressional Review Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Cicilline of Rhode Island

H.R. 3442

To provide for a study and reconsideration by Congress of certain major rules, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 27, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Budd of North Carolina

H.R. 4943

To amend title 18, United States Code, to improve law enforcement access to data stored across borders, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 6, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Collins of Georgia

H.R. 5164

To expand economic opportunities, improve community policing, and promote common-sense gun violence prevention in underserved communities, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 5, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Kelly of Illinois

H.R. 5284

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide for Congressional oversight of agency rulemaking, and for other purposes

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. King of Iowa

H.R. 7140

To improve the anti-corruption and public integrity laws, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Ms. Pramila Jayapal of Washington

COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Natural Resources was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND GOVERNMENT REFORM

H.R. 50

To provide for additional safeguards with respect to imposing Federal mandates, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

January 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. Foxx of North Carolina

H.R. 850

To require the appropriation of funds to use a fee, fine, penalty, or proceeds from a settlement received by a Federal agency, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Palmer of Alabama

H.R. 978

To establish an independent advisory committee to review certain regulations, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 7, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. Sinema of Arizona

H.R. 1291

To provide for the admission of the State of Washington, D.C. into the Union.

Date Introduced:

March 1, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. Holmes Norton of the District of Columbia

H.R. 1479

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate Congressional review of newly-passed District laws.

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. Holmes Norton of the District of Columbia

H.R. 1803

To establish the Constitutional Government Review Commission, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 30, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Dunn of Florida

H.R. 2174

To provide for a reauthorizing schedule for unauthorized Federal programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

April 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. McMorris Rodgers of Washington

H.R. 4504

To amend the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, the Rules of the House of Representatives, the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, the Legislative Reorganization Act of 1946, the Duncan Hunter National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2009, the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, the Financial Stability Act of 2010, and the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 to improve access to information in the legislative and executive branches of the Government, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 30, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Quigley of Illinois

H.R. 6009

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to provide for the automatic appointment of judges to

the District of Columbia courts without the advice and consent of the Senate, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 5, 2018

Sponsor:

H.R. 6787

To provide for reforming agencies of the Federal Government to improve efficiency and effectiveness, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 12, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Hice of Georgia

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

COMMITTEE ON SMALL BUSINESS

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Small Business was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

COMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS **H.R. 4243**

To establish a commission for the purpose of making recommendations regarding the modernization or realignment of facilities of the Veterans Health Administration, to improve construction and management leases of the Department of Veterans Affairs, to amend and appropriate funds for the Veterans Choice Program, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

November 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Roe of Tennessee

H.R. 5674

To establish a permanent community care program for veterans, to establish a commission for the purpose of making recommendations regarding the modernization or realignment of facilities of the Veterans Health Administration, to improve construction of the Department of Veterans Affairs, to make certain improvements in the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs

relating to the home loan program of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 3, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Roe of Tennessee

COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

H.R. 29

To terminate the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

Date Introduced:

January 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Goodlatte of Virginia

H.R. 849

To repeal the provisions of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act providing for the Independent Payment Advisory Board.

Date Introduced:

February 3, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Roe of Tennessee

H.R. 1040

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide taxpayers a flat tax alternative to the current income tax system.

Date Introduced:

February 14, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

H.R. 1172

To require the President to disclose income, assets, and liabilities associated with countries with which the United States is negotiating a trade or investment agreement, countries subject to Presidential determinations in trade enforcement actions, and countries eligible for trade preference programs, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

February 16, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Neal of Massachusetts

H.R. 1469

To establish the Benefit Reform and Alignment Commission to consolidate and realign means-tested direct spending program outlays.

Date Introduced:

March 9, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Davidson of Ohio

H.R. 1670

To eliminate the incentive for corporations to continue to hold accumulated earnings offshore, to invest in domestic infrastructure, to provide for international tax reform, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 22, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Delaney of Maryland

H.R. 2756

To amend the Trade Act of 1974 to strengthen trade enforcement, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Mr. Pascrell of New Jersey

H.R. 3167

To provide that, in the event that the Secretary of the Treasury estimates that the debt ceiling will be reached, the Secretary is required to issue GDP-linked bonds to pay the principal and interest on the public debt and the President is authorized to request the rescission of certain unobligated balances and sell certain mortgage-related assets, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 6, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Schweikert of Arizona

H.R. 3339

To amend the Bipartisan Congressional Trade Priorities and Accountability Act of 2015 to require the publication of certain texts for trade agreements negotiated under that Act, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 20, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Dingell of Michigan

H.K. 3423

To establish the Commission on Long Term Social Security Solvency, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

July 26, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Delaney of Maryland

H.R. 3721

To amend the Bipartisan Congressional Trade Priorities and Accountability Act of 2015 with respect to the protection of human rights and labor standards, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 8, 2017

Sponsor:

Mr. Lewis of Georgia

H.R. 4074

To strengthen and expand proven anti-poverty programs and initiatives.

Date Introduced:

October 16, 2017

Sponsor:

Mrs. Lee of California

H.R. 5281

To provide for congressional review of the imposition of duties and other trade measures by the executive branch, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

March 14, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Davidson of Ohio

H.R. 5760

To provide for congressional review of the imposition of duties and other trade measures by the executive branch, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 10, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Kind of Wisconsin

H.R. 5845

To prohibit Members of the House of Representatives from using their congressional offices for personal overnight accommodations and to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow a deduction for living expenses incurred by Members of the House of Representatives, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

May 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Thompson of Mississippi

H.R. 6251

To amend title II of the Social Security Act to permanently appropriate funding for the administrative expenses of the Social Security Administration, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

June 27, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Larson of Connecticut

H.R. 6337

To amend the Trade Expansion Act of 1962 to require Congressional approval before the President adjusts imports that are determined to threaten to impair national security.

Date Introduced:

July 11, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Gallagher of Wisconsin

H.R. 6923

To require congressional approval of certain trade remedies, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

September 26, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Sanford of South Carolina

H.R. 7064

To require the United States Trade Representative to certify certain trade agreements respecting labor and the environment entered into by the United States, and for other purposes.

Date Introduced:

October 16, 2018

Sponsor:

Mr. Coffman of Colorado

RECORD VOTES

Record Vote No. 1

Date: January 4, 2017

Measure: The Committee's rules for the 115th Congress

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

Amendment #1 offered by Ms. Slaughter would require that our committee reports accompanying each special

rule contain a running tally of how many closed rules have been reported this Congress.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 1				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 2

Date: January 4, 2017

Measure: The Committee's rules for the 115th Congress

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

Amendment #2 offered by Mr. McGovern would require any amendment proposed to be self-executed or any amendment in the nature of a substitute made in order as original text be available to Members at least 24 hours in advance.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 2			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 3

Date: January 4, 2017

Measure: The Committee's rules for the 115th Congress

Motion by: Mr. Hastings **Summary of motion:**

Amendment #3 offered by Mr. Hastings would require notice to each Member of the House when the Committee anticipates reporting a closed rule

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 3				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	

Mr. Byrne	Nay
Mr. Newhouse	Nay
Mr. Buck	Nay
Ms. Cheney	Nay
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nav

Date: January 4, 2017

Measure: The Committee's rules for the 115th Congress

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

Amendment #4 offered by Mr. Polis would require that any bill or substitute amendment considered by the Committee be accompanied by a cost estimate from CBO, and that the estimate not reflect macroeconomic

effects

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 4			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 5

Date: January 4, 2017 Measure: H. Res. 11 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #2 to H. Res. 11, offered by Rep. Price (NC) and Rep. Engel (NY) and Rep. Connolly (VA), which reaffirms the United States' long-standing support for a two-state solution to the Israeli-Palestinian conflict.

Result: Defeated 2-9.

Record vote no. 5			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 6

Date: January 4, 2017 Measure: H.R. 26 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 26.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 6				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	No Vote	

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 7

Date: January 9, 2017 Measure: H.R. 5 and H.R. 79 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To report open rules for H.R. 5 and H.R. 79.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 7			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 8

Date: January 9, 2017

Measure: H.R. 78 and H.R. 238 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To report open rules for H.R. 78 and H.R. 238.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 8				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	No Vote	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 9

Date: January 9, 2017 Measure: H.R. 79

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter **Summary of motion:**

To prohibit the House from considering S. 84 until the House Armed Services Committee hears testimony from

general Mattis on his views concerning civilian control of the military.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 9				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	

93

Mr. Byrne	Nay
Mr. Newhouse	Nay
Mr. Buck	Nay
Ms. Cheney	Nay
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay

Date: January 12, 2017 **Measure:** S. Con. Res. 3 **Motion by:** Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and give the necessary waivers for amendments in the nature of a substitute to S. Con. Res. 3, if offered by the chairs of the Congressional Black Caucus, the Congressional Progressive Caucus, the Congressional Hispanic Caucus, the Blue Dog Coalition, the Freedom Caucus, or the Republican Study Committee.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 10				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 11

Date: January 12, 2017 Measure: S. Con. Res. 3 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To add a new section of the rule to bring up a bill consisting of the text of Chairman Sessions' bill, H.R. 5284 of the 114th Congress, the World's Greatest Healthcare Plan Act of 2016, under an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 11				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 12

Date: January 12, 2017 Measure: H.R. 79 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #5 to S. Con. Res. 3, offered by Rep Pocan (WI) and Rep. Beatty (OH) and Rep. Pascrell Jr. (NJ) and Rep. O'Halleran (AZ) and Rep. Maloney (NY) and Rep. Tonko (NY) and Rep. Pingree (ME) and Rep. Bonamici (OR) and Rep. Conyers Jr. (MI) and Rep. Frankel (FL) and Rep. Nadler (NY) and Rep. Lewis (GA) and Rep. Lujan Grisham (NM) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Garamendi (CA) and Rep. Wilson (FL) and Rep. Meng (NY) and Rep. Cicilline (RI) and Rep. Walz (MN) and Rep. Nolan (MN) and Rep. McCollum (MN) and Rep. Boyle (PA) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Takano (CA) and

Rep. Watson Coleman (NJ) and Rep. Moore (WI) and Rep. Maloney (NY) and Rep. Sánchez (CA) and Rep. Clark (MA) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Ellison (MN) and Del. Norton (DC) and Rep. Brady (PA) and Rep. Wasserman Schultz (FL) and Rep. Cohen (TN) and Rep. Grijalva (AZ) and Rep. Lieu (CA) and Rep. Carson (IN) and Rep. Huffman (CA) and Rep. Foster (IL) and Rep. Jeffries (NY) and Rep. Espaillat (NY) and Rep. Serrano (NY) and Rep. Titus (NV) and Rep. Schakowsky (IL) and Rep. DeFazio (OR) and Rep. Green (TX) and Rep. Raskin (MD) and Rep. Cummings (MD) and Rep. Kildee (MI) and Rep. Deutch (FL), which would create a point of order against any bill, amendment, motion, joint resolution between the House and Senate, if it results in 1) reduction of guaranteed benefits for Social Security, 2) increase either the early or full retirement age for benefits, 3) privatize social security, 4) result in reduction of guaranteed benefits for Medicare recipients, or 5) result in reduction of benefits or eligibility for individuals enrolled in or eligible to receive medical assistance through a State Medicaid plan or waiver.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 12				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 13

Date: January 12, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 79

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #15 to S. Con. Res. 3, offered by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. DeGette (CO) and Rep. Speier (CA) and Rep. Nadler (NY) and Rep. DelBene (WA) and Rep. Watson Coleman (NJ) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Slaughter (NY) and Rep. Schakowsky (IL) and Rep. DeLauro (CT), which prohibits the use of fast-track budget reconciliation procedures for legislation that limits access to reproductive health and family planning services.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 13				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 14

Date: January 4, 2017
Measure: H.R. 79
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.
Result: Adopted: 9-3.

Record vote no. 14 Mr. Cole..... Yea Ms. Slaughter..... Nav Mr. Woodall..... Mr. McGovern..... Nay Yea Mr. Burgess..... Yea Mr. Hastings..... Nay Mr. Collins..... Yea Mr. Polis..... No Vote Mr. Byrne..... Yea

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Newhouse	Yea
Mr. Buck	Yea
Ms. Cheney	Yea
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea

Record Vote No. 15

Date: January 23, 2017
Measure: H.R. 7
Motion by: Ms. Slaughter
Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 15					
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea		
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea		
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea		
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea		
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Newhouse	Nay				
Mr. Buck	Nay				
Ms. Cheney	Nay				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay				

Record Vote No. 16

Date: January 23, 2017 Measure: H.R. 7

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To amend the rule to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to following amendments offered en bloc: amendment # 1, offered by Rep. Norton (DC) and Rep. Peters (CA) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Grijalva (AZ), which allows the District of Columbia to spend its local funds on abortion services for low-income women, and strikes the bill's applicability to the District of Columbia government; amendment # 2 by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. DeGette (CO) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Johnson (GA) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Slaughter (NY) and Rep. Schakowsky (IL), which expresses the sense of the Congress that women, not the employers of such women, nor politicians, should be making their own decisions regarding abortion and decisions that might impact access to or coverage of abortion care services; and amendment #3 by Rep. Schakowsky (IL) and Rep. DeGette (CO) and Rep. Keating (MA) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Johnson (GA) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Grijalva (AZ) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which stipulates that H.R. 7 cannot take effect if it would reduce access to comprehensive reproductive health services.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 16					
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea		
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea		
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea		
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea		
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Newhouse	Nay				
Mr. Buck	Nay				
Ms. Cheney	Nay				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay				

Date: January 23, 2017
Measure: H.R. 7
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 17					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 18

Date: January 31, 2017 Measure: H.J. Res. 36 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #4 to H.J. Res. 36, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which ensures the "substantially the same" clause doesn't apply for this resolution; and amendment #5 to H.J. Res. 36, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which allows for findings on the impact of methane, and the impact of the Methane Rule, and due to these findings states the agency shall be allowed to develop a new regulation on the same topic

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 18				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 19

Date: February 6, 2017

Measure: H.J. Res. 44, H.J. Res. 57, and H.J. Res. 58

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule. Result: Adopted: 8-3.

Record vote no. 19					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	No Vote				

Date: February 7, 2017 Measure: H.R. 428 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1 to H.R. 428, offered by Rep. Grijalva

(AZ), which requires the states to pay for the cost of the survey.

Result: Defeated 1-8.

Record vote no. 20				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 21

Date: February 7, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 428

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 2 to H.R. 428, offered by Rep. Hanabusa (HI), which restores authority to the Secretary of the Interior to review, approve or disapprove any survey of a parcel of land that is considered as a result of the underlying bill.

Result: Defeated 1-8.

Record vote no. 21				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	No Vote	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 22

Date: February 13, 2017

Measure: H.J. Res. 66 and H.J. Res. 67

Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3.

Record vote no. 22				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Date: February 14, 2017

Measure: H.J. Res. 69 and H.J. Res. 43

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To report open rules for H.J. Res. 43 and H.J. Res. 69.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Record vote no. 23				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 24

Date: February 14, 2017

Measure: H.J. Res. 69 and H.J. Res. 43

Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-4.

Record vote no. 24					
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 25

Date: February 27, 2017 Measure: H.J. Res. 83 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To strike the waiver of section of 311 of the Congressional Budget Act for H.J. Res. 83.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

No Vote
Yea
Yea
Yea

Record Vote No. 26

Date: February 28, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1004 and H.R. 1009

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter

Summary of motion:

To report open rules for H.R. 1004 and H.R. 1009.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 26				
Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea		
Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea		
Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea		
No Vote	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$		
Nay				
Nay				
No Vote				
Nay				
Nay				
	Nay Nay Nay <i>No Vote</i> Nay Nay <i>No Vote</i> Nay	Nay Ms. Slaughter		

Record Vote No. 27

Date: February 28, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1004 and H.R. 1009

Motion by: Mr. X Summary of motion:

To strike the waiver of all points of order against consideration of H.R. 1009 which includes waivers of CUTGO,

statutory pay-go, and sections 303 and 311 of the Congressional Budget Act.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 27				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 28

Date: February 28, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1004 and H.R. 1009

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-3.

Record vote no. 28				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 29

Date: March 7, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 725

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 3, offered by Rep. Barragán (CA) which creates an exception for cases arising under a State constitution or other law providing for expedited procedures for cases involving claims for personal injury or wrongful death.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 29				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 30

Date: March 7, 2017 Measure: H.R. 725 Motion by: Mr. X Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 30				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 31

Date: March 7, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1301 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #2, offered by Rep. Lee (CA), which prohibits the funding for the 2001 Authorization for the Use of Military Force (AUMF) beginning on September 30, 2017.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 31				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 32

Date: March 8, 2017 Measure: H.R. 985 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #12 to H.R. 985, offered by Rep. Cicilline (RI), which exempts service members, veterans, and their families from the information production requirements under title II of the bill.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 32				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Date: March 8, 2017 Measure: H.R. 985 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #6 to H.R. 985, offered by Rep. Moore (WI), which exempts gender discrimination and sexual harassment claims from the bill's class action provisions.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 33				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 34

Date: March 16, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1367, H.R. 1259, and H.R. 1181

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3.

Record vote no. 34				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 35

Date: March 20, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1101

Motion by: Mr. Woodall

Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-3.

Record vote no. 35				
Mr. Cole				
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 36

Date: March 22, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1628 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To adjourn until the committee recieves a revised CBO estimate.

Result: Defeated 2-7.

Record vote no. 36				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	No Vote	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 37

Date: March 22, 2017 Measure: H.Res. 221 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

 $To \ strike \ the \ blanket \ waiver \ of \ clause \ 6(a) \ of \ rule \ XIII \ and \ instead \ restrict \ the \ same-day, \ martial \ law \ authority$

to H.R. 1628, the American Healthcare $\operatorname{Act}\nolimits.$

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 37				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 38

Date: March 22, 2017 Measure: H.Res. 221 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3.

Record vote no. 38				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea		· ·	
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			

103

Record Vote No. 39

Date: March 22, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1628 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To to report an open rule

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 39				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 40

Date: March 22, 2017
Measure: H.R. 1628
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3.

Record vote no. 40					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 41

Date: March 27, 2017
Measure: H.R. 1430
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule

To report the rule
Result: Adopted: 8-3.

Record vote no. 41				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 42

Date: March 27, 2017

Measure: S.J.Res. 34
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3.

Record vote no. 42				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 43

Date: March 28, 2017
Measure: H.R. 1431
Motion by: Mr. Woodall
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-2.

Record vote no. 43				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 44

Date: April 3, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1304 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 6-3.

Record vote no. 44			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	$No\ Vote$		

Record Vote No. 45

Date: April 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1219 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 6-3.

Record vote no. 45			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		-
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	No Vote		

Date: April 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1628 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-2.

	Record	d vote no. 46	
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 47

Date: April 25, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1695 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1, offered by Rep. Lofgren (CA) and Rep. DeGette (CO) and Rep. Doyle (PA) and Rep. Brady (PA) and Rep. Butterfield (NC) and Rep. Cummings (MD), which ensures that the Librarian of Congress would remain responsible for filing just the current Register of

Copyrights vacancy.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 47				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 48

Date: April 25, 2017
Measure: H.R. 1695
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.
Result: Adopted: 8-3.

Record vote no. 48				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 49

Date: April 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1694 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To limit the waiver of clause 6(a) of clause XIII to apply only to measures related to Appropriations.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 49				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 50

Date: April 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1694 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3.

Record vote no. 50					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 51

Date: April 27, 2017
Measure: H.J.Res. 99
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

10 report the rui

Result: Adopted: 8-2.

Record vote no. 51					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$				

Mr. Buck	Yea
Ms. Cheney	Yea
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea

Date: May 1, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1180 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To limit the waiver of clause 6(a) of clause XIII to apply only to measures related to Appropriations.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 52				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 53

Date: May 1, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1180 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3.

Record vote no. 53				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 54

Date: May 3, 2017 **Measure:** H.R. 1628 **Motion by:** Mr. Hastings **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for every amendment submitted to H.R. 1628 to the

Rules Committee and provide 10 minutes of debate on each amendment.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 54			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Date: May 3, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1628 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3

Record vote no. 55					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 56

Date: May 16, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1039 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 2, offered by Rep. Kennedy (MA), which reinstates the authority to appoint an independent counsel for the purpose of an independent investigation on the forced resignation of Michael Flynn, National Security Adviser by the President with regard to alleged collusion with Russia, as well as investigation on the President's alleged collusion with Russia in Presidential elections, potential private business ties, and potential conflict of interests as a result; and amendment # 3 by Rep. Demings (FL), which states that the Director of FBI may be removed only for inefficiency, neglect of duty, or malfeasance in office; and amendment #5 by Rep. Lieu (CA), which reinstates the authority to appoint an independent counsel for the purpose of an independent investigation on the firing of James Comey, the Director of the FBI, as well as an investigation on the President's alleged collusions with Russia in Presidential elections, potential business ties, and the potential conflict of interests as a result; and amendment #6 by Rep. Moulton (MA), which reinstates the authority to appoint an independent counsel for the purpose of an independent investigation on the firing of Sally Yates, the Deputy Attorney General, and the President's understanding of the Department of Justice legal order.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 56				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 57

Date: May 22, 2017 Measure: H.R. 953 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

reacea o					
Record vote no. 57					
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea		
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea		
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea		
Mr. Collins	Nav	Mr. Polis	No Vote		

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Byrne	Nay
Mr. Newhouse	No Vote
Mr. Buck	Nay
Ms. Cheney	No Vote
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay

Record Vote No. 58

Date: May 22, 2017 Measure: H.R. 953 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-3

Record vote no. 58					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	No Vote		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 59

Date: June 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 10 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 59					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 60

Date: June 12, 2017

Measure: H.R. 2581 and H.R. 1094

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3

Record vote no. 60			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Date: June 12, 2017

Measure: H.R. 2372 and H.R. 2579

Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3

Record vote no. 61					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 62

Date: June 12, 2017 Measure: H.R. 1215 Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no.				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 63

Date: June 12, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 1215 **Motion by:** Mr. X **Summary of motion:**

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-3

Record vote no. 63				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 64

Date: June 27, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 3003 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 6-3

Record vote no. 64				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 65

Date: June 27, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3004 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 2, offered by Rep. Carbajal (CA), which exempts asylum seekers and human trafficking victims.

Result: Defeated 3-6.

Record vote no. 65			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	No Vote		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 66

Date: June 27, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3004 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 6-3

Record vote no. 66				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	No Vote			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	No Vote			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 67

Date: July 11, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2810 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To strike the language self-executing the amendment by Representative Palazzo.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 67				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 68

Date: July 11, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2810 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To strike the language self-executing the amendment by Representative Palazzo and instead make in order and provide the necessary waivers for the amendment to H.R. 2810 by Representative Palazzo, number 433, which strikes section 1039 from the legislation.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 68				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 69

Date: July 11, 2017 Measure: H.R. 23 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and give the necessary waivers for the following amendments to H.R. 23: amendment #7 by Representative Huffman, which prevents implementation of the Act until the State of California, the Secretary of the Interior, and the Secretary of Commerce determine that none of the provisions of the Act will preempt or modify the application of California law; amendment #8 by Representative Huffman, which requires certification by the Pacific Fishery Management Council that the provisions of the Act will not reduce employment or recreational opportunities for commercial or sport fisherman before implementation of said provision; amendment #11 by Representative McNerney, which states that nothing in H.R. 23 shall take effect until DOI certifies that the bill will not result in the loss of agriculture, agriculture-related, fishery, and fishery-related job; and amendment #12 by Representative Torres and Huffman, which protects water quality and water availability for Indian tribes fishing and water rights. If there are harmful effects, the Secretary must submit a report to Congress within 90 days detailing those impacts.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 69			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 70

Date: July 11, 2017

Measure: H.R. 23 and H.R. 2810

Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of motion: To report the rule. Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 70				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 71

Date: July 12, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2810 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 165, offered by Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. Garamendi (CA) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Massie (KY) and Rep. Jones (NC) and Rep. Kildee (MI), which requires Presidential determination and Congressional action to increase levels of U.S. troops deployed in Afghanistan after September 30, 2017

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 71			
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 72

Date: July 12, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2810 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 244, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Quigley (IL), which directs the Secretary of Defense to conduct a study on the impact of the FDA's policies restricting blood donations from men who have sex with men on the readiness of the Armed Forces and the blood supply of military medical treatment facilities.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 72			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 73

Date: July 12, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 2810 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To strike amendment #315 offered by Representative Hartzler from the list of amendments made in order, which prohibits medical treatment by the Department of Defense relating to gender transition.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 73				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	No Vote	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 74

Date: July 12, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2810 Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 74				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 75

Date: July 17, 2017 Measure: H.R. 806 Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 6-3

- F				
Record vote no. 75				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 76

Date: July 18, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2883 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #5 to H.R. 2883, offered by Rep. Castor (FL), which ensures that the complete length of border-crossing projects – not just the portion crossing the border – receive a thorough environmental review.

Result: Defeated 3-6.

Record vote no. 76				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 77

Date: July 18, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2910 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #7 to H.R. 2910, offered by Rep. Pallone (NJ), which prohibits the use of eminent domain for pipeline projects with a certificate of public convenience after the enactment of this bill.

Result: Defeated 3-6.

Record vote no. 77			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 78

Date: July 18, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2910 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #4 to H.R. 2910, offered by Rep. Watson Coleman (NJ), which requires that FERC find it in the public interest before allowing a holder of public convenience to exercise eminent domain.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 78			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 79

Date: July 18, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2910 Motion by: Mr. Burgess

Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 6-3

Record vote no. 79				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 80

Date: July 24, 2017 Measure: H.J. Res. 111 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-4.

Record vote no. 80				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 81

Date: July 24, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 81			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 82

Date: July 24, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To strike the waiver of points of order against provisions in the bill as well as the waiver of points of order against amendments made in order.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 82

Mr. Cole	Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea Yea Yea <i>No Vote</i>
Ms. Cheney Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay Nay		

Date: July 24, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3

Record vote no. 83			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 84

Date: July 26, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter **Summary of motion:**

To grant a modified open rule for H.R. 3219, making in order any amendment submitted.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 85

Date: July 26, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 1 to Division E, offered by Rep. Roybal-Allard (CA) and Rep. Hanabusa (HI) and Rep. Nadler (NY) and Rep. Aguilar (CA) and Rep. Brownley (CA) and Rep. O'Rourke (TX) and Rep. Takano (CA) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Schakowsky (IL) and Rep. Green (TX) which prohibits the use of funds for Border Wall Construction.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Record vote no. 85				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 86

Date: July 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To strike the section of the rule which self-executes amendment #2 to H.R. 3219 Division E, offered by Rep. Carter (TX) which provides \$1,571,239,000 for the Department of Homeland Security to construct physical barriers along the southwest border of the United States in the Rio Grande Valley of Texas and in San Diego, California, and to instead make in order that amendment.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 86			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 87

Date: July 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #96 to Division A, offered by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Hanabusa (HI) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. Sanford (SC) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Ellison (MN) and Rep. Amash (MI) and Rep. Jones (NC) and Rep. Schiff (CA) which prohibits funding for the 2001 AUMF after 240 days of enactment of this Act.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 88

Date: July 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To strike the waiver of points of order against amendments made in order.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Record vote no. 88				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	

119

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 89

Date: July 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #148 to Division A, offered by Rep. Peters (CA) and Rep. Quigley (IL) and Rep. O'Rourke (TX) and Rep. Shea-Porter (NH) and Rep. Kennedy (MA) and Rep. McEachin (VA) which prohibits the use of funds to bar or restrict in any way the ability of transgender individuals to serve in the military.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Record vote no. 89			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	No Vote		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 90

Date: July 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3219 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-4.

Record vote no. 90 Mr. Cole..... Yea Ms. Slaughter..... Nay Mr. Woodall..... Yea Mr. McGovern..... Nay Mr. Hastings..... Mr. Burgess..... Yea Nay Mr. Collins..... Yea Mr. Polis..... Nay Mr. Byrne..... Yea Mr. Newhouse..... No Vote No Vote Mr. Buck..... Ms. Cheney..... Yea Mr. Sessions, Chairman..... Yea

Record Vote No. 91

Date: July 27, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3180 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To strike the waiver of clause 6(a) of rule XIII from the rule.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 91				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			

120

Mr. Newhouse	Nay
Mr. Buck	Nay
Ms. Cheney	Nay
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay

Date: July 27, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3180 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To limit the waiver of clause 6(a) of rule XIII to motions to go to conference.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 92				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 93

Date: July 27, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3180 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To limit the waiver of clause 6(a) of rule XIII to bills that have a CBO score.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 93				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 94

Date: July 27, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3180 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-3.

Record vote no. 94			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	No Vote
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Date: September 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #78 to Division G, offered by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Engel (NY) and Rep. Frankel (FL) and Rep. Quigley (IL) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Maloney (NY) and Rep. Crowley (NY) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Slaughter (NY) and Rep. Bera (CA), which would strike SEC. 7056, part (a) that prohibits funding for the United Nations Population Fund.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 95				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 96

Date: September 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #14 to Division E, offered by Rep. Price (NC), which would increase funding for CBP by \$543 million, which is offset by a reduction in funding for ICE.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 96				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 97

Date: September 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #84 to Division E offered by Rep. Lujan Grisham (NM) and Rep. Barragán (CA) and Rep. Luján (NM), which would prohibit the repeal of the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 97			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		

Mr. Sessions, Chairman....... Nay

Record Vote No. 98

Date: September 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

> To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendments to Division E, offered en bloc by Rep. Curbelo (FL) and Rep. Valadao (CA) and Rep. Barragán (CA) and Rep. Aguilar (CA), #31, which states notwithstanding any other provision of law or regulation, an alien who is authorized to be employed in the United States pursuant to the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program established under the memorandum of the Secretary of Homeland Security dated June 15, 2012, shall be eligible for employment by the Government (including any entity the majority of the stock of which is owned by the Government).; and the amendment by Rep. Schiff (CA) and Rep. Correa (CA), #41, which prohibits funding to be used for the deportation of individuals granted deferred action under DACA.; and the amendment by Rep. Brownley (CA) and Rep. Rosen (NV), #43, which prohibits any funds in Division E from being used to deport those protected under the DACA program; and the amendment by Rep. Moore (WI), #51, which prohibits funds from being used to interrogate migrant children for the purpose of collecting information about their sponsors or conducting enforcement activities against their sponsors; and the amendment by Rep. Crowley (NY), #66, which prohibits the use of funds to deport individuals who would have been eligible for the Deferred Action for Parents of Americans and Lawful Permanent Residents (DAPA) program or the expanded Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program; and the amendment by Rep. Curbelo (FL), #75, which prohibits funds to remove a person that has been approved to participate in the Consideration of Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals process nor have their approved work authorization cancelled or suspended. Shall not apply with respect to an individual who has been convicted of a felony offense, a significant misdemeanor offense, multiple misdemeanor offenses, or otherwise poses a threat to national security or public safety; and the amendment by Rep. Lujan Grisham (NM) and Rep. Barragán (CA) and Rep. Luján (NM), #84, which prohibits the repeal of the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program.; and the amendment by Rep. Espaillat (NY), #88, which provides that none of the funds may be used to apprehend, detain, or remove from the United States any alien who, at any time, was granted deferred action under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program; and the amendment by Rep. Gallego (AZ), #98, which ensures none of the funds appropriated by this Act may be used to deport an alien who, at the time of enactment, possesses an employment authorization document issued under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program of the Department of Homeland Security established pursuant to the memorandum of the Secretary of Homeland Security dated June 15, 2012.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 98			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 99

Date: September 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendments to Division E, offered en bloc by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Quigley (IL), #19, which prohibits the use of funding to carry out activities in the Executive Order entitled "Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the U.S."; and the amendment by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Torres (CA), #21, which prohibits the use of funding to carry out activities in the Executive Order entitled "Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the U.S."; and the amendment by Rep. Quigley (IL) and Rep. Polis (CO), #60, which prohibit funding for the 287(g) program, which enables State and local law enforcement to enter into agreements with ICE to act in place of or in tandem with ICE agents; and the amendment by Rep. Polis (CO), #61, which increases funding to the Pre-Disaster Mitigation account by \$100 million and decreases the Immigration Customs Enforcement (ICE) account by the same amount.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 99				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 100

Date: September 5, 2017
Measure: H.R. 3354
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-3.

Record vote no. 100			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 101

Date: September 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #107 to Division F, offered by Rep. Lowey (NY) and Rep. DeGette (CO) and Rep. Carbajal (CA) and Rep. Pocan (WI) and Rep. Frankel (FL) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Adams (NC) and Rep. Roybal-Allard (CA) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Moore (WI) and Rep. Clark (MA) and Rep. Crowley (NY) and Rep. Lieu (CA) and Rep. Slaughter (NY) and Rep. DeLauro (CT), which removes the prohibition on Title X family planning funding.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 101			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 102

Date: September 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #57 to Division D, offered by Rep. Waters (CA), which strikes the provisions that: (1) repeals the Consumer Bureau's statutory objective to protect

consumers from unfair, deceptive, or abusive acts or practices ("UDAAP") in the offering or provision of consumer financial products and services; (2) eliminates its unique UDAAP enforcement and rulemaking authority; (3) prohibits the Consumer Bureau's enforcement of the FTC's unfair or deceptive acts and practices ("UDAP") for covered persons and providers; and (4) repeals the FTC's authority to issues rules prohibiting abusive telemarketing acts or practices and the ability for the Consumer Bureau to consider these activities as UDAAP violations. It also strikes the provision repealing the Consumer Bureau's authority to issue a rule to restrict forced pre-dispute arbitration in consumer contracts.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 102				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 103

Date: September 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 103				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 104

Date: September 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #49 to Division C, offered by Rep. Brownley (CA) and Rep. Correa (CA) and Rep. Rosen (NV), which prohibits any funds from being used to deport those protected under the DACA program.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 104				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 105

Date: September 6, 2017

Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #56 to Division C, offered by Rep. Cicilline (RI), which provides funding for grants by the Attorney General to state, local and tribal law enforcement agencies to assist with the expenses associated with investigation and prosecution of hate crimes.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 105				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 106

Date: September 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #78 to Division G, offered by Rep. Price (NC) and Rep. Titus (NV), which prohibits funds for the Presidential Advisory Commission on Election

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 106				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 107

Date: September 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #54 to Division A, offered by Rep. Titus (NV) and Rep. Lujan Grisham (NM) and Rep. King (NY) and Rep. Curbelo (FL) and Rep. Polis (CO), which limits funds to carry out Sec. 1333(b)(2) of Title 16, USC related to the slaughter of healthy, wild horses and burros.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 107				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Date: September 6, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3354 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendments to Division D, offered en bloc by Rep. Heck (WA) and Rep. Young (AK) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Perlmutter (CO) and Rep. Titus (NV), #89, which blocks FinCEN from revoking guidance on how financial institutions should provide banking services to legitimate marijuana businesses.; and the amendment by Rep. Heck (WA) and Rep. Correa (CA) and Rep. Blumenauer (OR) and Rep. Gaetz (FL) and Rep. Young (AK) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. McClintock (CA) and Rep. Rosen (NV) and Rep. Perlmutter (CO) and Rep. Titus (NV), #90, which prohibits funds from being used to penalize a financial institution for serving a legitimate marijuana business.; and the amendment by Rep. Heck (WA) and Rep. Collins (NY) and Rep. Young (AK) and Rep. King (NY) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Perlmutter (CO) and Rep. Titus (NV), #91, which blocks FinCEN from altering guidance on how financial institutions should provide banking services to legitimate marijuana businesses.

Result: Defeated 5-8.

Record vote no. 108				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 109

Date: September 6, 2017
Measure: H.R. 3354
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

To report the rul

Result: Adopted 9-4.

Record vote no. 109				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 110

Date: September 12, 2017
Measure: H.R. 3697
Motion by: Ms. Slaughter
Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 110			
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		

Record Vote No. 111

Date: September 12, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3697 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 111			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 112

Date: September 25, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 2824 & H.R. 2792

Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-2.

Record vote no. 112				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 113

Date: September 26, 2017 Measure: H.R. 3823 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 113				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 114

Date: October 2, 2017 Measure: H.R. 36 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To strike the waiver of all points of order.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 114				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 115

Date: October 2, 2017 Measure: H.R. 36 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 115				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 116

Date: October 3, 2017 Measure: H. Con. Res. 71 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for all submitted amendments to H. Con. Res. 71.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 116			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 117

Date: October 3, 2017 Measure: H. Con. Res. 71 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment # 1, offered by Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Lujan Grisham (NM), which prevents cuts to the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) by exempting SNAP from reconciliation instruction. Prevents stricter time limits and more onerous work requirements in SNAP, and prevents the program from being converted into a block grant.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 117				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 118

Date: October 3, 2017
Measure: H. Con. Res. 71
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-4.

Record vote no. 118				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 119

Date: October 10, 2017 Measure: S. 585

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1, offered by Rep. Cummings (MD), which addresses specific concerns of constitutionality raised by the Administration by revising provisions regarding mandatory disciplinary procedures to ensure that managers who violate whistleblowers' rights will be held accountable.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 119				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 120

Date: October 10, 2017 **Measure**: S. 585

Motion by: Mr. McGovern

Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #2, offered by Rep. Cummings (MD), which protects the privacy of whistleblowers who commit suicide by requiring the permission of the whistleblower's next of kin before the agency head can disclose details about the whistleblower and his or her death.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 120				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 121

Date: October 10, 2017 Measure: S. 585 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 3, offered by Rep. Cummings (MD), which expands protections for employees who suffer retaliation and discrimination by establishing a system to track the resolution of complaints, expanding transparency regarding findings of discrimination or retaliation, and ensuring that individuals who run programs that protect employees from retaliation and discrimination report directly to agency heads. Prohibits nondisclosure agreements that seek to restrict employee disclosures of waste, fraud, or abuse to Congress, Office of Special Counsel, or Inspectors General.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 121			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 122

Date: October 10, 2017
Measure: S. 585
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-3.

Record vote no. 122				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 123

Date: October 23, 2017 Measure: H.R. 469 Motion by: Mrs. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To strike the waiver of all points of order for H.R. 469, which includes waivers of clause 10 of rule XXI (CutGo), section 302(f) of the Congressional Budget Act; and clause 7 of rule XVI (germaneness); and strike the waiver of all points of order for H.R. 732.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Record vote no. 123			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 124

Date: October 23, 2017 Measure: H.R. 469 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 9 to H.R. 469, offered by Rep. Lieu (CA), which prohibits money from being paid by the U.S. Judgment Fund to any entity that is owned by the President, the Vice President, an officer or employee of the executive branch of the U.S. Government, or any immediate family member of the President or Vice President.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 124				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 125

Date: October 23, 2017 Measure: H.R. 732 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 5 to H.R. 732, offered by Rep. Jayapal (WA), which exempts settlements that direct funds to faith-based and other community organizations that have been approved by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to provide assistance to current or potential homeowners, particularly for the purpose of providing foreclosure prevention assistance or instruction on avoiding predatory lending.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 125				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	No Vote	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			

Mr. Sessions, Chairman....... Nay

Record Vote No. 126

Date: October 23, 2017 Measure: H.R. 732 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule. Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 126				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 127

Date: October 24, 2017

Measure: Senate amendment to H. Con. Res. 71

Motion by: Mrs. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1 offered by Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which eliminates fast-track procedures for legislation that would increase deficits to provide tax cuts for millionaires and wealthy corporations; and amendment #2 offered by Rep. Pascrell Jr (NJ) and Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which establishes the policy that Congress shall retain the state and local tax deduction; and amendment #3 offered by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which restores funding for programs that ensure families can provide basic standard of living for themselves and their families; and amendment #4 offered by Rep. Khanna (CA) and Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which makes it the policy of Congress that the estate tax should not be repealed; and amendment #5 offered by Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which makes it the policy of Congress that the wealthiest Americans in the top one percent do not get a tax cut; and amendment #6 offered by Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which makes it the policy of Congress to not create a new tax loophole allowing wealthy pass-through owners to avoid paying their fair share of taxes; and amendment #7 offered by Rep. Schakowsky (IL) and Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which rejects cuts to Medicare, Medicaid, and other health programs, and prevents the repeal or replacement of the Affordable Care Act; and amendment #8 offered by Rep. Grothman (WI), which instructs House and Senate Committees to reduce mandatory spending by \$203 billion for the period of Fiscal Years (FY) 2018 through 2027. Allows the Senate Committee on Finance to increase the deficit by not more than \$1.434 Trillion for the period of FY2018 to FY2027, in addition to allowing the House Committee on Ways and Means to increase the deficit by not more than \$1.448 Trillion for the period of FY2018 to FY2027.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Record vote no. 127				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 128

Date: October 24, 2017

Measure: Senate amendment to H. Con. Res. 71

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #8, offered by Rep. Grothman (WI), which instructs House and Senate Committees to reduce mandatory spending by \$203 billion for the period of Fiscal Years (FY) 2018 through 2027. Allows the Senate Committee on Finance to increase the deficit by not more than \$1.434 Trillion for the period of FY2018 to FY2027, in addition to allowing the House Committee on Ways and Means to increase the deficit by not more than \$1.448 Trillion for the period of FY2018 to FY2027.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Record vote no. 128				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 129

Date: October 24, 2017

Measure: Senate amendment to H. Con. Res. 71

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #3, offered by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Yarmuth (KY) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Slaughter (NY), which restores funding for programs that ensure families can provide basic standard of living for themselves and their families.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Record vote no. 129			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 130

Date: October 24, 2017

Measure: Senate amendment to H. Con. Res. 71

Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-4.

Record vote no. 130				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	No Vote	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 131

Date: October 31, 2017

Measure: H.R. 2936 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 131				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 132

Date: October 31, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2936 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 15, offered by Rep. Schrader (OR) and Rep. Carbajal (CA) and Rep. O'Halleran (AZ) and Rep. Thompson (CA) and Rep. Bonamici (OR) and Rep. Costa (CA) and Rep. Lujan Grisham (NM) and Rep. Kuster (NH) and Rep. Panetta (CA) and Rep. DeSaulnier (CA) and Rep. Sinema (AZ) and Rep. Luján (NM) and Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. DeFazio (OR) and Rep. Bera (CA) and Rep. Kildee (MI), which strikes Title X of the bill and inserts the Wildfire Disaster Funding Act (HR 2862).

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 132				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 133

Date: October 31, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2936 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 133			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 134

Date: November 1, 2017 Measure: H.R. 849 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:**

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 134				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	No Vote			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 135

Date: November 1, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 3922 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #6, offered by Rep. Pallone Jr. (NJ), which extends funding for critically important healthcare programs such as the Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) and Community Health Centers that were last authorized in the bipartisan Medicare Access and CHIP Reauthorization Act of 2015. The amendment does so without making it harder for people to keep their health insurance or gutting funding for public health programs supported by the Prevention

Fund. Instead, it fully pays for these policies with a commonsense offset.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

	Record ve	ote no. 135	
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 136

Date: November 1, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 3922 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

	Record vo	ote no. 136	
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 137

Date: November 6, 2017

Measure: H.R. 3441 and H.R. 3043

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter **Summary of motion:**

To provide H.R. 3441 and H.R. 3043 each an open rule.

Result: Defeated 2-9.

	Record	vote no. 137	
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 138

Date: November 6, 2017

Measure: H.R. 3441 and H.R. 3043

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-2.

	Record	vote no. 138	
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 139

Date: November 7, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2201 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-4.

	Record	vote no. 139	
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 140

Date: November 13, 2017 Measure: H.R. 2874 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To report an open rule.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 140

Mr. Cole	No Vote Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea <i>No Vote</i> Yea <i>No Vote</i>
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay Nay		

Date: November 13, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 2874 Motion by: Mr. Woodall **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

	Result:	Ado	pted	8-2.
--	---------	-----	------	------

	Record vo	ote no. 141	
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 142

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter **Summary of motion:**

> To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #22, offered by Rep. Doggett (TX) and Rep. Davis (IL) and Rep. Thompson (CA) and Rep. DelBene (WA) and Rep. Crowley (NY), #22, which would strike section 1204 of the bill (which repealed the above-and-line deductions for interest payments on qualified education loans and tuition and related expenses, and repealed the exclusions for interest on United States savings bonds used to pay for tuition, qualified tuition reductions, and employer-provided education assistance), and reinstates the \$250 above the line deduction for out-of-pocket teacher expense. Expands the American Opportunity Act to increase the credit to a lifetime limit of \$15,000, triples the refundable portion of the credit (from \$500 to \$1,500), adds flexibility in the credit for part-time students, and addresses an inconsistency in the code that currently effects students who receive Pell Grants by allowing the AOTC to go towards the costs of education that the Pell Grant does not cover.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

	Record vo	ote no. 142	
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 143

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1

Motion by: Mr. Hastings

Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1, offered by Rep. Pascrell Jr. (NJ) and Rep. Davis (IL) and Rep. Higgins (NY) and Rep. Hanabusa (HI) and Rep. Thompson (CA) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Meng (NY) and Rep. Adams (NC) and Rep. Esty (CT) and Rep. Larson (CT) and Rep. Sánchez (CA) and Rep. Crowley (NY) and Rep. Suozzi (NY) and Rep. Titus (NV) and Rep. Raskin (MD), which restores the deduction for state and local taxes in full.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 143				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 144

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1

Motion by: Mr. Hastings **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 57, offered by Rep. Larson (CT) and Rep. Sewell (AL) and Rep. Beatty (OH) and Rep. Carbajal (CA) and Rep. Davis (IL) and Rep. Pascrell Jr. (NJ) and Rep. Blumenauer (OR) and Rep. Hanabusa (HI) and Rep. Barragán (CA) and Rep. Scott (GA) and Rep. Maloney (NY) and Rep. Castor (FL) and Rep. Tonko (NY) and Rep. Larsen (WA) and Rep. Clarke (NY) and Rep. Pingree (ME) and Rep. Lipinski (IL) and Rep. Bonamici (OR) and Rep. Conyers Jr. (MI) and Rep. Frankel (FL) and Rep. Keating (MA) and Rep. Lewis (GA) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Garamendi (CA) and Rep. Adams (NC) and Rep. Esty (CT) and Rep. Watson Coleman (NJ) and Rep. Peterson (MN) and Rep. Langevin (RI) and Rep. Ellison (MN) and Rep. Crowley (NY) and Rep. Courtney (CT) and Rep. Torres (CA) and Rep. Cohen (TN) and Rep. Rush (IL) and Rep. Luján (NM) and Rep. Cárdenas (CA) and Rep. Connolly (VA) and Rep. Espaillat (NY) and Rep. Lynch (MA) and Rep. Titus (NV) and Rep. Schakowsky (IL) and Rep. DeFazio (OR) and Rep. DeLauro (CT), which would strike section 1308 and restores the 7.5% threshold for the medical expense deduction.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 144				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	No Vote			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 145

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To amend the rule to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #44, offered by Rep.

Polis (CO), which would exempt Cannabis businesses from 280e of the federal tax code.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 145				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Byrne	Nay
Mr. Newhouse	Nay
Mr. Buck	No Vote
Ms. Cheney	Nay
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay

Record Vote No. 146

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #127, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which would allow renewable energy projects to form Master Limited Partnerships (MLPs), which combine the funding advantages of corporations and the tax advantages of partnerships.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 146				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 147

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #43, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Pocan (WI) and Rep. Ellison (MN) and Rep. Huffman (CA), which would prevent oil, gas and coal industries from using Master Limited Partnerships (MLP's).

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 147				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 148

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #67, offered by Rep. Buck (CO), which would prevent the deduction of settlements, or related legal fees, related to sexual assault or sexual harassment as a business expense.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 148				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	

140

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 149

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #106, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which would repeal the eligibility of unborn children to be allowed as beneficiaries of 529 accounts.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 149				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 150

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #62, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which would eliminates federal alcohol taxes on kombucha and update regulations for kombucha manufacturers.; and amendment #63, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Schweikert (AZ), which would create a structure for taxing purchases made with cryptocurrency, and allows small purchases to be made with cryptocurrency without extensive reporting requirements.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 150				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 151

Date: November 14, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-3.

Record vote no. 151			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay

141

Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 152

Date: November 28, 2017

Measure: H.R. 3905 & H.R. 3017 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter **Summary of motion:**

To report open rules for H.R. 3905 and H.R. 3017.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 152			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 153

Date: November 28, 2017

Measure: H.R. 3905 & H.R. 3017

Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:**

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 153			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 154

Date: November 29, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1699 & H.R. 4182

Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 6-3.

Record vote no. 154			
Yea	Ms. Slaughter	No Vote	
Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Yea			
Yea			
$No\ Vote$			
$No\ Vote$			
	Yea Yea Yea <i>No Vote</i> Yea Yea <i>No Vote</i>	Yea Ms. Slaughter	

Mr. Sessions, Chairman...... Yea

Record Vote No. 155

Date: December 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 38 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To consider H.R. 4477 and H.R. 38, as standalone bills and grant each an open rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 155			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 156

Date: December 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 38

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #19, offered by Rep. Jackson Lee (TX), which provides that States not be required to allow an individual to carry where such person is convicted of an offense of domestic violence or stalking as defined under the law of a State or Indian tribe, or as defined under the Violence Against Women Act.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 156			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	No Vote		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 157

Date: December 5, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 38

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #16, offered by Rep. Moulton (MA) and Rep. Curbelo (FL), which bans the manufacture, possession, or transfer of any part or combination of parts that is designed and functions to increase the rate of fire of a semiautomatic rifle (i.e. bump stocks and similarly functioning devices of different names).

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 157				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			

Record Vote No. 158

Date: December 5, 2017 Measure: H.R. 38 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #20, offered by Rep. Demings (FL), which strikes the provision that would allow persons from other states to carry concealed weapons in school zones.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 158			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 159

Date: December 5, 2017
Measure: H.R. 38
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-3.

Record vote no. 159				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 160

Date: December 6, 2017 Measure: H.J. Res. 123 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 1, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Gallego (AZ), which inserts the text of the Bears Ears National Monument Expansion Act, in order to protect the original acreage identified by the tribes as housing culturally sensitive artifacts and sacred land and allow 20 minutes of debate; and make in order and provide the necessary waivers to amendment #2, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which inserts the text of the DREAM Act, allowing DACA beneficiaries to earn lawful permanent residence by completing education, work, or military requirements, ultimately providing a pathway to citizenship and allow 2 hours of debate.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 160				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	No Vote	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			

144

Mr. Newhouse	Nay
Mr. Buck	Nay
Ms. Cheney	Nay
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nav

Date: December 5, 2017

Measure: H.J. Res. 123, H.R. 477, & H.R. 3971)

Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 161			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 162

Date: December 12, 2017 **Measure**: H.R. 2396 & H.R. 4015

Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To adopt the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 162				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 163

Date: December 12, 2017

Measure: H.R. 1638 & H.R. 4324

Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To adopt the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 163			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Date: December 18, 2017

Measure: Conference Report to accompany H.R. 1

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To provide for consideration of House Concurrent Resolution 97, which would include the regulation of virtual currency; protections for small marijuana businesses from tax burdens; restrictions and clarifications on special interests deducting certain lobbying expenses; and provisions to allow kombucha manufacturers to be taxed fairly for the product they produce.

Result: Defeated 3-9, Present - 1.

Record vote no. 164			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Present
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 165

Date: December 18, 2017

Measure: Conference Report to accompany H.R. 1 & H.R. 3312

Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-4.

Record vote no. 165			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		-
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 166

Date: December 20, 2017

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To provide for consideration of House Concurrent Resolution 97, which would include the regulation of virtual currency; protections for small marijuana businesses from tax burdens; restrictions and clarifications on special interests deducting certain lobbying expenses; and provisions to allow kombucha manufacturers to be taxed

Result: Defeated 3-8, Present - 1.

Record vote no. 166			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Present
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Date: December 20, 2017

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1

Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 167				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 168

Date: December 21, 2017

Measure: Senate Amendment to H.R. 1370

Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #4 to the Senate amendment to H.R. 1370, offered by Rep. Lujan Grisham (NM), which adds the Dream Act (H.R. 3440) to the underlying bill, which would give those with DACA and others who arrived in the United States as children a path to permanent legal status and citizenship.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 168				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	No Vote			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 169

Date: December 21, 2017

Measure: Senate Amendment to H.R. 1370

Motion by: Mr. Hastings **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the necessary waivers for an amendment offered by Rep. Hastings to the CR with the text consisting of the following: none of the funds appropriated in the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2018 (division D of Public Law 115-56) may be used to deport recipients of the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals Program.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 169			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Date: December 21, 2017

Measure: Senate Amendment to H.R. 1370

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To provide a rule for consideration of H.R. 3440, the DREAM Act, as a standalone measure under and open

rule.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 170				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 171

Date: December 21, 2017

Measure: Senate Amendment to H.R. 1370

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 171			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 172

Date: January 9, 2018
Measure: S. 140
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 172			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 173

Date: January 9, 2018

Measure: S. 139 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #3, offered by Rep. Poe (TX) and Rep. Nadler (NY) and Rep. Lofgren (CA) and Rep. Gabbard (HI) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Gomez (CA) and Rep. Farenthold (TX) and Rep. Polis (CO), which mandates a warrant requirement for a search of the 702 database on a US person. It also ends "about" collection.

Result: Defeated 3-6.

Record vote no. 173			
Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
No Vote	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
$No\ Vote$			
Nay			
No Vote			
Nay			
Nay			
	Nay Nay No Vote Nay No Vote Nay No Vote Nay No Vote Nay	Nay Ms. Slaughter	

Record Vote No. 174

Date: January 9, 2018
Measure: S. 139
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 6-3.

Record vote no. 174					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	No Vote		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$				
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 175

Date: January 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 3326 Motion by: Ms. Slaughter Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #5, offered by Rep. Moore (WI), which strikes provisions that condition disbursement of US funds to IDA for next 6 years and replaces with instructions to Secretary of Treasury to use the "voice and vote" of the US at the Bank to promote all policy reforms contained in legislation.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 175				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Date: January 16, 2018
Measure: H.R. 3326
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 176					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 177

Date: January 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4712 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 177				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 178

Date: January 17, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 195

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To limit the waiver clause 6(a) of rule XIII to spending measures.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 178				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 179

Date: January 17, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 195

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #2, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which inserts the text of the DREAM Act.

Result: Defeated 3-9.

Record vote no. 179					
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea		
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea		
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea		
Mr. Byrne	Nay				
Mr. Newhouse	Nay				
Mr. Buck	Nay				
Ms. Cheney	Nay				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay				

Record Vote No. 180

Date: January 17, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 195

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-3.

Record vote no. 180					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	No Vote		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Yea		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 181

Date: January 20, 2018
Measure: H. Res. 708
Motion by: Mr. Polis
Summary of motion:

To also provide for consideration H.R. 3440, the DREAM Act, under an open rule with three hours of debate.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 181				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 182

Date: January 20, 2018 Measure: H. Res. 708 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Ad	opted 8-4.			
		Record	vote no. 182	
	Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay

Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 183

Date: January 29, 2018

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 695

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #2, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which reduces the total amount of defense appropriations by one percent.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 183				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 184

Date: January 29, 2018

Measure: Senate amendments to H.R. 695

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 184					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 185

Date: February 5, 2018

Measure: H.R. 772, H.R. 1153, & H.R. 4771

Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of motion: To report the rule. Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 185			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		

152

Mr. Newhouse	Yea
Mr. Buck	Yea
Ms. Cheney	Yea
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea

Date: February 6, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1892

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 3, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which

inserts the text of H.R. 3440, the Dream Act.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 186				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 187

Date: February 6, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1892

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #4, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which

prevents the DEA from interfering with legal and well-regulated state laws.

Result: Defeated 3-8. Present – 1.

Record vote no. 187				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Present	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 188

Date: February 6, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1892

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 2, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which provides a one percent cut to overall defense spending, excluding health and personnel accounts.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 188				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	No Vote			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			

Record Vote No. 189

Date: February 6, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1892

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 189			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 190

Date: February 8, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1892

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #3, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which

inserts the text of H.R. 3440, the Dream Act.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 190			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Ms. Slaughter	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 191

Date: February 8, 2018

Measure: Senate Amendment to H.R. 1892

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-4.

Record vote no. 191			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		-
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Date: February 13, 2018

Measure: H.R. 620, H.R. 3299, H.R. 3978

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule. Result: Adopted 7-4.

Record vote no. 192				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Ms. Slaughter	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			

No Vote

Record Vote No. 193

Date: February 26, 2018

Measure: H.R. 4296 & H.R. 4607

Mr. Sessions, Chairman......

Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-3.

Record vote no. 193			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. McGovern	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 194

Date: March 5, 2018

Measure: H.R. 1119 & H.R. 1917

Motion by: Mr. Byrne Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 5-3.

Record vote no. 194			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Ms. Slaughter	Nay
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 195

Date: March 21, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1625

Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendments en bloc: amendment #7 offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which prohibits the federal government from spending DOJ funds to interfere with state marijuana laws; amendment #8 offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which reduces defense spending by one percent, excluding health and personnel accounts; and the amendment #9 offered by Rep. Polis (CO) which inserts the text of H.R. 3440.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 195					
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea		
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea		
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea		
Mr. Collins	Nay				
Mr. Byrne	Nay				
Mr. Newhouse	Nay				
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$				
Ms. Cheney	Nay				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay				

Record Vote No. 196

Date: March 21, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1625

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-3.

Record vote no. 196				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea			
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 197

Date: April 10, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4790 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To strike section 2 of the rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 197				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay			
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 198

Date: April 10, 2018

Measure: H.R. 4790

Motion by: Mr. Cole

Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-3.

Record vote no. 198					
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay		
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay		
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay		
Mr. Collins	Yea				
Mr. Byrne	Yea				
Mr. Newhouse	Yea				
Mr. Buck	Yea				
Ms. Cheney	Yea				
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea				

Record Vote No. 199

Date: April 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5444 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendments to H.R. 5444: amendment #2, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which allows small businesses located in states that have legalized marijuana to utilize tax deductions; amendment #3, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which inserts the text of H.R. 1089, the KOMBUCHA Act at the end of H.R. 5444; and the amendment #4, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which inserts the text of H.R. 3708, the Cryptocurrency Tax Fairness Act.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Record vote no. 199				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 200

Date: April 24, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 4

Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 50, offered by Rep. Johnson (TX), which harmonizes H.R. 4 with the recently enacted FY 2018 Omnibus Appropriations for Environmental Sustainability, with an appropriate offset from the authorization of Facilities and Equipment through FY 2023.

Result: Defeated 2-7.

Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	No Vote	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 201

Date: March 21, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 4

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #82, offered by Rep. Lynch (MA) and Rep. Moulton (MA), which stops unnecessary national security risks posed by the use of anonymous and opaque ownership of aircraft registered with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) by requiring beneficial ownership reporting for FAA aircraft registration.

Result: Defeated 2-7.

Record vote no. 201				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	No Vote	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 202

Date: March 21, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 4

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #101, offered by Rep. Brownley (CA), which transfers a small parcel of surplus DHS property to Ventura County, California for airport purposes.

Result: Defeated 2-7.

Record vote no. 202			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 203

Date: March 21, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #148, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Speier (CA) and Rep. Norton (DC) and Rep. Bass (CA), which authorizes General Aviation airports to restrict the number and type of aircraft operations for compensation or hire occurring at the airport, including flights originating or landing at the airport, and the dates and times of such operations.

Result: Defeated 2-7.

Record vote no. 203				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 204

Date: March 21, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 4

Motion by: Mr. Polis **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #90, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which adds the Lasting Improvements to Family Travel (LIFT) Act to H.R.4.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 204				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 205

Date: March 21, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4 Motion by: Mrs. Torres **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #217, offered by Rep. Boyle (PA) and Rep. Pocan (WI) and Rep. Garamendi (CA) and Rep. Shea-Porter (NH) and Rep. Lynch (MA), which extends current Buy America requirements for FAA procurement from 60 percent under current law to 100 percent by 2026.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 205			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 206

Date: March 21, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:**

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 207

Date: May 7, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 5645 Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1 to H.R. 5645, offered by Rep. DeLauro (CT), which adds a title to H.R.5645 to include the Paycheck Fairness Act, which amends the Equal Pay Act of 1963.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 207				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 208

Date: May 7, 2018 Measure: H.R. 2152 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #3 to H.R. 2152, offered by Rep. Torres (CA), which adds a new section to prohibit excessive fees on ankle monitoring bracelets associated with bail bonds.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 207			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 209

Date: May 7, 2018

Measure: H.R. 5645

Motion by: Mr. Cole

Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 209			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 210

Date: May 8, 2018 Measure: H.R. 3053 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion: To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1 to H.R. 3053, offered by Rep. Rosen (NV) which prohibits any action relating to the licensing, planning, development, or construction of a nuclear waste repository at the Yucca Mountain site until the Director of the Office of Management and Budget studies the economic viability and job-creating benefits of alternative uses of the site.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

	Record vo	ote no. 210	
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 211

Date: May 8, 2018 Measure: H.R. 3053 Motion by: Mr. Collins Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-4.

Record vote no. 211				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 212

Date: May 15, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 2

Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To amend the rule to provide that, on adoption of the rule, H.R. 2 is recommitted to the Committee on Agriculture, with instructions to consider a Farm Bill that does not decrease access to SNAP benefits, will not lead to fewer people enrolled in SNAP, and will not cut SNAP benefits for enrollees.

Result: Defeated 3-6.

Record vote no. 212			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 213

Date: May 15, 2018

Measure: H.R. 2, H.R. 5698, & S. 2372

Motion by: Mr. Burgess **Summary of motion:**

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 6-3.

Record vote no. 213			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 214

Date: May 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 2 Motion by: Mr. Polis **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #63, offered by Rep. Comer (KY) and Rep. Blumenauer (OR) and Rep. Bonamici (OR) and Rep. Barr (KY) and Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Taylor (VA), removes industrial hemp from the definition of marihuana under the Controlled Substances Act and places it under the jurisdiction of the USDA as an agricultural commodity.

Result: Defeated 3-8.

Record vote no. 214			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 215

Date: May 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 2 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-3.

Record vote no. 215				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 216

Date: May 21, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To strike section 7 of the rule.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

	Record vo	ote no. 216	
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	No Vote		

Date: May 21, 2018

Measure: H.R. 5515, S. 204, & S. 2155

Motion by: Mr. Collins Summary of motion: To report the rule. Result: Adopted 7-4.

Record vote no. 217			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	No Vote		

Record Vote No. 218

Date: May 22, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 173, offered by Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. Garamendi (CA) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Jones (NC) and Rep. Kildee (MI), which requires Presidential determination and Congressional action to increase levels of U.S. Armed Forces deployed in Afghanistan after September 30, 2018.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 218			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 219

Date: May 22, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 227, offered by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. Ellison (MN) and Rep. Jones (NC), which repeals the 2001 AUMF after 240 days of enactment of this act.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

	Record vote no. 219			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Date: May 22, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 271, offered by Rep. Trott (MI) and Rep. Bishop (MI) and Rep. Valadao (CA) and Rep. Engel (NY) and Rep. Upton (MI) and Rep. Moolenaar (MI) and Rep. Smith (NJ) and Rep. Speier (CA) and Rep. Costa (CA) and Rep. Napolitano (CA) and Rep. Bilirakis (FL) and Rep. Chu (CA) and Rep. Gabbard (HI) and Rep. Cicilline (RI) and Rep. Eshoo (CA) and Rep. Maloney (NY) and Rep. Clark (MA) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Coffman (CO) and Rep. Poe (TX) and Rep. Russell (OK) and Rep. Sherman (CA) and Rep. Schiff (CA) and Rep. Pallone Jr. (NJ) and Rep. Sarbanes (MD), to expresses the Sense of Congress that the lessons of past genocides should be applied to help prevent future war crimes, crimes against humanity, and genocide.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 220			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 221

Date: May 22, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #316, offered by Rep. Langevin (RI), which strikes Section 874 entitled "transfer or possession of defense items for national defense purposes."

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 221				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 222

Date: May 22, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. Hastings

Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 485, offered by Rep. Poe (TX), which prohibits involuntary separation or deportation of DACA recipients who are actively serving in the Armed Forces or have been discharged under honorable conditions.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 222				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 223

Date: May 22, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 258, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Grothman (WI) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Duncan Jr. (TN), which reduces the base Defense Department budget by 1% excluding military/reserve/National Guard personnel, as well as Defense Health Program account.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 223				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 224

Date: May 22, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 259, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Quigley (IL), which directs the Secretary of Defense to conduct a study on the impact of the FDA's policies restricting blood donations from men who have sex with men on the readiness of the Armed Forces and the blood supply of military medical treatment facilities.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 224				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 225

Date: May 22, 2018

Measure: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mrs. Torres **Summary of motion:**

> To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 264, #267, #269 and #270, offered en bloc by Rep. Torres (CA), #269, which prohibits the Department of Defense in assisting the Department of Homeland Security, and subsequently the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services, in carrying out deportation of designated spouses, parents, and sons and daughters of certain military personnel, veterans, and enlistees,; and the amendment by Rep. Torres (CA) and Rep. Wagner (MO), #270, which directs DNI, in coordination with the State Department, to produce a national intelligence estimate of the revenue sources of the North Korean regime.; and the amendment by Rep. Torres (CA), #267, which requires a national intelligence estimate on the total amount of funds used by the Russian Federation to influence electoral or judicial processes in the United States.; and the amendment by Rep. Torres (CA), #264, which requires the Director of National Intelligence to conduct a review to determine whether firearms that were exported from the United States have been diverted to individuals or entities that are engaged in narcotics trafficking or terrorism.

Result: Defeated 4-9.

Record vote no. 225				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 226

Date: May 22, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 5515 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:**

To report the rule.

 $\textbf{Result} : Ad \underline{o} pted \ 9\text{-}4.$

Record vote no. 226				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 227

Date: June 5, 2018 Measure: H.R. 8

Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

> To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 60 to H.R. 8, offered by Rep. DeFazio (OR) and Rep. Shuster (PA) and Rep. Napolitano (CA) and Rep. Graves (LA), which establishes a specific budgetary mechanism to allow funds collected into the Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund to be appropriated and expended to address the maintenance dredging needs of U.S. commercial harbors.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 227				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	

Mr. Byrne	Nay
Mr. Newhouse	Nay
Mr. Buck	Nay
Ms. Cheney	Nay
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay

Record Vote No. 228

Date: June 5, 2018 Measure: H.R. 8

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 69 to H.R. 8, offered by Rep. Moulton (MA) and Rep. Keating (MA), which provides additional funding for the Army Corps of Engineers Storm and Hurricane Restoration and Impact Minimization Program. The program assists communities in their efforts to recover and adapt to severe weather and natural disasters.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 228			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 229

Date: June 5, 2018

Measure: H.R. 8, H.R. 5895, & Senate amendment to H.R. 3249

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-2.

Record vote no. 229			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 230

Date: June 6, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5895 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #53, by Rep. Crowley (NY) to division A, which states that none of the funds made available by this Act may be used to reject any application in response to a funding opportunity announcement because of the use of the term "global warming" or the term "climate change" in the application.

Result: Defeated 2-9.

Record vote no. 230				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	

167

Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 231

Date: June 6, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5895 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #9 by Rep. Cohen (TN) to division A, which prohibits the use of funds to enter into any new contract, grant, or cooperative agreement with any Trump related businesses listed on the Trump Organization's website. The specific properties are listed in the amendment.

Result: Defeated 2-9.

Record vote no. 231			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	No Vote
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 232

Date: June 6, 2018
Measure: H.R. 5895
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 9-2.

Record vote no. 232			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 233

Date: June 12, 2018 Measure: H.R. 2851 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #10, offered by Rep. Pocan (WI) and Rep. Gosar (AZ) and Rep. Polis (CO), which prevents the Secretary from placing a natural botanical substance under new Scheduling authority, and would require Secretary to use existing scheduling proceedings under the Controlled Substances Act, if supported by existing medical and scientific facts.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Record vote no. 233				
Mr. Cole				
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	

Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	No Vote		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 234

Date: June 12, 2018 Measure: H.R. 2851 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #7, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Correa (CA), which requires the VA to study medicinal marijuana as an alternative treatment option to prescription opioids.

Result: Defeated 4-7.

Record vote no. 234			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 235

Date: June 12, 2018

Measure: H.R. 2851, H.R. 5735, & H.R. 5788

Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-4.

Record vote no. 235			
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 236

Date: June 19, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5797 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 7 to H.R. 5797, offered by Rep. Kennedy (MA), which expands the eligible population to individuals with all substance use disorders; whereas the current bill only makes eligible those individuals with opioid use disorder. Additionally, it would require states to provide the full continuum of care so that patients have access to critical services when they are discharged from IMDs.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 236				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea	

Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nav		

Record Vote No. 237

Date: June 19, 2018 Measure: H.R. 5797 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #9 to H.R. 5797, offered by Rep. Waters (CA), which requires states to expand Medicaid pursuant to the Affordable Care Act as a condition for using Medicaid funds to treat people with opioid abuse disorders in Institutions for Mental Disease (IMDs).

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 237				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 238

Date: June 19, 2018

Measure: H.R. 6, H.R. 5797, & H.R. 6082

Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 238			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 239

Date: June 20, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4760 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To strike the text of the rule and insert the text of H. Res. 774, Representative Denham's Queen of the Hill

Resolution. **Result**: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 239				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	

170

Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 240

Date: June 20, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4760 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #3, offered by Rep. Hastings (FL), which allows certain long-term Temporary Protected Status (TPS) holders to apply for Legal Permanent Residency in the United States.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 240				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 241

Date: June 20, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4760 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #4, offered by Rep. Torres (CA), which strikes the bill and replace it with Rep. Nadler's "Keep Families Together Act" which would keep families together, limit criminal prosecutions for asylum seekers, increase child welfare training, and establish a preference for family unity.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 241				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 242

Date: June 20, 2018 Measure: H.R. 4760 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #12, offered by Rep. Roybal-Allard (CA) and Rep. Torres (CA) and Rep. Polis (CO), which directs the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to cancel removal and grant lawful permanent resident status on a conditional basis to an alien who is inadmissible or deportable or is in temporary protected status who meet certain criteria.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

D 1	0.40	
Record vote no	242	

Mr. Cole	Nay Nay Nay <i>No Vote</i> Nay Nay <i>No Vote</i> Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea Yea <i>No Vote</i> Yea
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Date: June 20, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 4760 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 243				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 244

Date: June 20, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 6136 Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to the amendment in the nature of a substitute #2, offered by Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Velázquez (NY), which provides permanent residency to eligible long-

term TPS and DED holders.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 244				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 245

Date: June 20, 2018 **Measure**: H.R. 6136 Motion by: Mrs. Torres **Summary of motion:**

> To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #4, offered by Rep. Torres (CA), which strikes the bill and replace it with Rep. Nadler's "Keep Families Together Act" which would keep families together, limit criminal prosecutions for asylum seekers, increase child welfare training, and establish a preference for family unity.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 246

Date: June 20, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6136 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #7, offered by Rep. Roybal-Allard (CA) and Rep. Torres (CA) and Rep. Polis (CO), which directs the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to cancel removal and grant lawful permanent resident status on a conditional basis to an alien who is inadmissible or deportable or is in temporary protected status who meet certain criteria.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 246				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 247

Date: June 20, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6136 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 247				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 248

Date: June 25, 2018

Measure: H.R. 2083 & H.R. 6157

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-3.			
<u> </u>	Record ve	ote no. 248	
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay

Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 249

Date: June 26, 2018

Measure: H.R. 200

Motion by: Mr. Woodall

Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 6-2.

Record vote no. 249				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 250

Date: June 26, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6157 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #75, offered en bloc by Rep. Doggett (TX) and Rep. Correa (CA) and Rep. Blumenauer (OR) and Rep. DeSaulnier (CA) and Rep. Rosen (NV) and Rep. Titus (NV), which prohibits DOD from using funds to provide housing for children who are unaccompanied, including those separated from their parents at the border; and amendment #72, offered by Rep. Doggett (TX) and Rep. Correa (CA) and Rep. Pascrell Jr. (NJ) and Rep. Blumenauer (OR) and Rep. Velázquez (NY) and Rep. Thompson (CA) and Rep. Delaney (MD) and Rep. Pocan (WI) and Rep. Clarke (NY) and Rep. Jackson Lee (TX) and Rep. Peters (CA) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. Panetta (CA) and Rep. Soto (FL) and Rep. Wilson (FL) and Rep. Meng (NY) and Rep. Payne, Jr (NJ) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Takano (CA) and Rep. Maloney (NY) and Rep. Johnson (GA) and Rep. Sánchez (CA) and Rep. Ellison (MN) and Rep. Crowley (NY) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Norton (DC) and Rep. Gomez (CA) and Rep. Rosen (NV) and Rep. Rush (IL) and Rep. Huffman (CA) and Rep. Vargas (CA) and Rep. Lawrence (MI) and Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Espaillat (NY) and Rep. Ruppersberger (MD) and Rep. Schakowsky (IL) and Rep. Green (TX) and Rep. Raskin (MD), which prohibits DOD from fulfilling any requests from HHS in regards to the care or custody of an unaccompanied child, including those separated from their parents at the border.

Result: Defeated 2-6.

Record vote no. 250				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	No Vote	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	No Vote			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 251

Date: June 26, 2018

Measure: H.R. 6157 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #38, offered by Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. Cicilline (RI) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Amash (MI) and Rep. Jones (NC) and Rep. Schiff (CA), which sunsets the 2001 AUMF 240 days after enactment of this act.

Result: Defeated 2-6.

Record vote no. 251				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	No Vote	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 252

Date: June 26, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6157 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #25, offered by Rep. Krishnamoorthi (IL) and Rep. Correa (CA) and Rep. Velázquez (NY) and Rep. Clarke (NY) and Rep. Swalwell (CA) and Rep. Lewis (GA) and Rep. Welch (VT) and Rep. DeSaulnier (CA) and Rep. Cicilline (RI) and Rep. Walz (MN) and Rep. Veasey (TX) and Rep. Payne, Jr (NJ) and Rep. Eshoo (CA) and Rep. Lee (CA) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Ellison (MN) and Rep. Jayapal (WA) and Rep. Norton (DC) and Rep. Sires (NJ) and Rep. Cárdenas (CA) and Rep. Khanna (CA) and Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Espaillat (NY), which prohibits any of the funds in this Act from being used to enforce President Trump's family immigration detention Executive Order.

Result: Defeated 2-7.

Record vote no. 252				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	No Vote	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 253

Date: June 26, 2018
Measure: H.R. 6157
Motion by: Mr. Woodall
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-2.

Record vote no. 253				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Date: June 27, 2018

Measure: H. Res. 970

Motion by: Mr. Woodall

Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 254				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 255

Date: July 10, 2018 Measure: H.R. 50

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 8 to H.R. 50, offered by Rep. Raskin (MD), which expands the category of impacted parties beyond the private sector to include representatives of other affected parties.

Result: Defeated 3-6.

Record vote no. 255				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	No Vote	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	No Vote			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 256

Date: July 10, 2018

Measure: H.R. 50 & H.R. 3281 Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 6-3.

Record vote no. 256				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 257

Date: July 11, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6237 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 11, offered by Rep. Hastings (FL), which amends the National Security Act to include in its list of statutorily-required positions on the National Security Council a Cybersecurity Coordinator. The Cybersecurity Coordinator shall be paid at the rate of basic pay for level III of the Executive Schedule.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Record vote no. 257				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 258

Date: July 11, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6237 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 41, offered by Rep. Torres (CA) and Rep. Hastings (FL) and Rep. McGovern (MA) and Rep. Polis (CO), which inserts the findings of the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence, with respect to the Intelligence Community Assessment (ICA) regarding Russian activities and intentions in the 2016 U.S. Presidential Election. Converts the Committee's findings into findings of the entire Congress.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Record vote no. 258				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 259

Date: July 11, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6237 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 5, offered by Rep. Torres (CA), which requires the advisory report on foreign counterintelligence and cybersecurity threats to election campaigns summarizing best practices for Federal offices to also include State and Local offices, and amendment #7 offered by Rep. Torres (CA) which Requires a report from the Director of National Intelligence to Congress on the use of U.S. policy on family separation as propaganda by foreign governments, including Russia, to interfere and undermine the moral credibility of the United States.

Result: Defeated 4-6.

Record vote no. 259				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Buck	Nay
Ms. Cheney	No Vote
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay

Record Vote No. 260

Date: July 11, 2018
Measure: H.R. 6237
Motion by: Mr. Woodall
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 6-4.

Record vote no. 260			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 261

Date: July 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6147 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To amend the rule to expand the exception for failure to comply with clause 2 of rule XXI to additionally apply

to sections 116, 117, 429, 431, 437, and 441 of Division A.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 261			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	No Vote		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 262

Date: July 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6147 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #170 to Division A, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which decreases funds for the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management used for oil and gas by \$2 million, and applies the funds to the spending reduction account; and amendment #45 to Division B, offered by Rep. Heck (WA), Blumenauer (OR), Lee, Barbara (CA), Perlmutter (CO), Polis (CO), Titus (NV), Young, Don (AK), Rosen (NV), Lewis, Jason (MN), Gaetz (FL), Rohrabacher (CA), McClintock (CA), Huffman (CA), Pingree (ME), McCollum (MN), Gabbard (HI), Norton (DC), Garrett (VA), Coffman (CO), Lieu (CA), Crist (FL), Amash (MI) which prohibits funds from being used to penalize a financial institution for serving a legitimate marijuana business.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 262				
Mr. Cole				
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	No Vote	

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 263

Date: July 16, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6147 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #83, offered by Rep. Quigley (IL), which provides \$380 million to the Election Assistance Commission to allocate grants to States to help protect election systems from cyber-hacking. This is equal to the FY18 enacted level.

Result: Defeated 2-8.

Record vote no. 263			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	No Vote
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 264

Date: July 16, 2018

Measure: H.R. 6147

Motion by: Mr. Cole

Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-2.

Record vote no. 264			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	No Vote
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 265

Date: July 17, 2018

Measure: H. Con. Res. 119 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To provide for the consideration of H. Res. 999, and make the necessary changes in the rule.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 265				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nav			

179

RECORD VOTES

Mr. Newhouse	Nay
Mr. Buck	No Vote
Ms. Cheney	Nay
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay

Record Vote No. 266

Date: July 17, 2018 **Measure**: H. Con. Res. 119

Motion by: Mr. X Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #2, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which expresses the sense of congress that a carbon tax would be beneficial to the U.S. economy.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 266			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 267

Date: July 17, 2018 Measure: H. Con. Res. 119 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 267			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	No Vote
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 268

Date: July 23, 2018

Measure: H.R. 184 & H.R. 6311

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 268				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Date: July 23, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6199 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment # 1, offered by Rep. Duncan Jr. (TN) and Rep. DesJarlais (TN), which expands deductible medical expenses to include dietary supplements, such as overthe-counter vitamins, minerals, herbs, and fiber.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 269				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 270

Date: July 23, 2018
Measure: H.R. 6199
Motion by: Mr. Cole
Summary of motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 270				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 271

Date: September 4, 2018 Measure: H.R. 1635 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the necessary waivers to amendment # 12, offered by Rep. Lamb (PA) and Rep. Peters (CA), which requires the Department of Education to disaggregate by veteran status when conducting the longitudinal study on the effectiveness of student loan counseling.

Result: Defeated 4-8.

Record vote no. 271				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Date: September 4, 2018

Measure: H.R. 1635 & H.R. 4606

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 8-4.

Record vote no. 272				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 273

Date: September 5, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6691 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To postpone consideration of the resolution indefinitely.

Result: Defeated 4-5.

Record vote no. 273				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 274

Date: September 5, 2018 **Measure:** H.R. 6691 **Motion by:** Mr. Hastings **Summary of motion:**

To report an open rule for H.R. 6691.

Result: Defeated 4-5.

Record vote no. 274				
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	Nay			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 275

Date: September 5, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6691 Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 5-4.

Record vote no. 275				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 276

Date: September 25, 2018 Measure: H. Res. 1071 Motion by: Mr. Hastings Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #1 to H. Res. 1071, offered by Rep. Swalwell (CA), which adds the following to the resolution: "Whereas United States intelligence agencies have concluded that Russia developed a plan to, and did in fact, interfere in the 2016 presidential election, and multiple Russian nationals and organizations have been indicted for Federal crimes arising out of this interference campaign".

Result: Defeated 3-5.

Record vote no. 276			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	Nay		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 277

Date: September 25, 2018

Measure: H. Res. 1071 & Conference Report to accompany H.R. 6157

Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 5-3.

Record vote no. 277				
Mr. Cole	$No\ Vote$	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 278

Date: September 26, 2018

Measure: H.R. 6756, H.R. 6757, & H.R. 6760

Motion by: Mr. McGovern **Summary of motion:**

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers for amendment #6 to H.R. 6760, offered by Rep. Brady (TX), which excludes the budgetary effects of the bill from being entered onto the Statutory Pay-As-You-Go Scorecard, as a standalone amendment, rather than self-executing it; amendment #2 to H.R. 6757, offered by Rep. Graves (LA), which repeals the Windfall Elimination Provision and Government Pension Offset Provision; and amendment #5 to H.R. 6760, offered by Rep. Pascrell (NJ), which repeals the \$10,000 limit on the State and Local Tax Deduction.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 278				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	No Vote	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 279

Date: September 26, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6760 Motion by: Mr. Polis Summary of motion:

To make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendments to H.R. 6760: #8, offered by Rep. Polis (CO) and Rep. Schweikert (AZ), which creates a structure for taxing purchases made with cryptocurrency, and allows small purchases to be made with cryptocurrency without extensive reporting requirements.; amendment #9, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which exempts Cannabis businesses from 280e of the federal tax code.; and amendment #10, offered by Rep. Polis (CO), which eliminates federal alcohol taxes on kombucha and update regulations for kombucha manufacturers.; and amendment #12, offered by Rep. Rosen (NV) and Rep. Shea-Porter (NH) and Rep. Polis (CO), which makes the child tax credit fully refundable.

Result: Defeated 3-7.

Record vote no. 279				
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea	
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea	
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	Yea	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Nay			
Mr. Newhouse	Nay			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Nay			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay			

Record Vote No. 280

Date: September 26, 2018

Measure: H.R. 6756, H.R. 6757, & H.R. 6760

Motion by: Mr. Woodall Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted 7-3.

Record vote no. 280				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	Nay	
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Byrne	Yea			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Date: November 13, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6784 Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To strike section 4 of the rule, which will turn off the privileged status of Rep. Khanna's War Powers Act Resolution, which states that Congress never authorized the U.S.'s support of the Saudi-led forces in Yemen and would direct President Trump to end this support.

Result: Defeated 2-6.

Record vote no. 281			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	Yea
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Nay	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 282

Date: November 13, 2018 Measure: H.R. 6784 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule

Result: Adopted 6-2.

Record vote no. 282			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	Nay
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	No Vote		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	No Vote		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 283

Date: November 28, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 88

Motion by: Mr. Collins Summary of motion: To report the rule

Result: Adopted 6-1.

Record vote no. 283			
Mr. Cole	No Vote	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Record Vote No. 284

Date: December 11, 2018

Measure: Conference Report to accompany H.R. 2

Motion by: Mr. McGovern Summary of motion:

To strike section 2 of the rule.

Result: Defeated: 2-7.

Record vote no. 284			
Mr. Cole	Nay	Mr. McGovern	Yea
Mr. Woodall	Nay	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	Nay	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	$No\ Vote$	Mrs. Torres	Yea
Mr. Byrne	Nay		
Mr. Newhouse	Nay		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	Nay		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Nay		

Record Vote No. 285

Date: December 19, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 88

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Defeated: 8-2.

Record vote no. 285				
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay	
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$	
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay	
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$			
Mr. Newhouse	Yea			
Mr. Buck	Yea			
Ms. Cheney	Yea			
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea			

Record Vote No. 286

Date: December 19, 2018

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 695

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion: To report the rule.

Result: Defeated: 8-2.

Record vote no. 286			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	No Vote
Mr. Burgess	Yea	Mr. Polis	No Vote
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	Yea		
Ms. Cheney	Yea		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

Date: December 21, 2018 Measure: S.2322 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Defeated: 6-2.

Record vote no. 287			
Mr. Cole	Yea	Mr. McGovern	Nay
Mr. Woodall	Yea	Mr. Hastings	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Burgess	$No\ Vote$	Mr. Polis	$No\ Vote$
Mr. Collins	Yea	Mrs. Torres	Nay
Mr. Byrne	Yea		
Mr. Newhouse	Yea		
Mr. Buck	$No\ Vote$		
Ms. Cheney	$No\ Vote$		
Mr. Sessions, Chairman	Yea		

PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS

	Title	Date
1.	Rules of the Committee on Rules for the 115th Congress.	April 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-1	
2.	H.R. 238—Commodity End-User Relief Act.	January 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-2	
3.	114th Journal and History of Legislation.	April 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-3	
4.	H.R. 1009—OIRA Insight, Reform, and Accountability Act.	February 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-4	
5.	H.R. 985—Fairness in Class Action Litigation and Furthering Asbestos Claim Transparency Act of 2017.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-5	
6.	H.R. 1367—To improve the authority of the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to hire and retain physicians and other employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-6	
7.	H.R. 1259—VA Accountability First Act of 2017.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-7	
8.	H.R. 372—Competitive Health Insurance Reform Act of 2017.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-8	
9.	H.R. 1101—Small Business Health Fairness Act of 2017.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-9	
10.	H.R. 1215—Protecting Access to Care Act of 2017.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-10	
11.	H.R. 1343—Encouraging Employee Ownership Act of 2017.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-11	
12.	H.R. 1219—Supporting America's Innovators Act of 2017.	March 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-12	
13.	H.R. 1695—Register of Copyrights Selection and Accountability Act of 2017.	April 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-13	
14.	H.R. 1694—Fannie and Freddie Open Records Act of 2017.	April 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-14	
15.	H.R. 1180—Working Families Flexibility Act of 2017.	April 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-15	

1		
16.	Senate amendments to H.R. 244—HIRE Vets Act [Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2017].	May 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-16	
17.	H.R. 115—Thin Blue Line Act.	May 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-17	
18.	H.R. 1461—VET Protection Act of 2017.	May 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-18	
19.	H.R. 1761—Protecting Against Child Exploitation Act of 2017.	May 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-19	
20.	H.R. 1973—Protecting Young Victims From Sexual Abuse Act of 2017. Rules Committee Print 115-20	May 2017
21.	H.R. 953—Reducing Regulatory Burdens Act.	May 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-21	
22.	H.R. 2842—Accelerating Individuals into the Workforce Act.	June 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-22	
23.	H.R. 2810—National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2018. Rules Committee Print 115-23	June 2017
24.	H.R. 23—Gaining Responsibility on Water Act of 2017.	July 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-24	
25.	H.R. 2997—21st Century Aviation Innovation, Reform, and Reauthorization Act.	July 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-25	
26.	H.R. 806—Ozone Standards Implementation Act of 2017.	July 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-26	
27.	H.R. 218—King Cove Road Land Exchange Act.	July 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-27	
28.	H.R. 2910—Promoting Interagency Coordination for Review of Natural Gas Pipelines Act.	July 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-28	
29.	H.R. 2883—Promoting Cross-Border Energy Infrastructure Act.	July 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-29	
30.	H.R. 3219—Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2018 [Make America Secure Appropriations Act, 2018].	July 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-30	
31.	H.R. 3354—Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2018 [Make America Secure and Prosperous Appropriations Act, 2018].	August 2017

32.	H.R. 3219—Text of Defense, Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, Legislative Branch and Energy and Water Development National Security Appropriations Act, 2018.	September 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-32	
33.	H.R. 2824—Increasing Opportunity and Success for Children and Parents Through Evidence-Based Home Visiting Act.	September 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-33	
34.	H.R. 469 and H.R. 1096, and H.R. 4070—Congressional Article I Powers Strengthening Act.	October 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-34	
35.	Rules Adopted by the Committees of the House of Representatives, 115th Congress.	November 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-35	
36.	H.R. 2936—Resilient Federal Forests Act of 2017.	October 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-36	
37.	Compilation of Conference Rules.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-37	
38.	H.R. 4243—VA Asset and Infrastructure Review Act of 2017.	November 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-38	
39.	H.R. 1—Tax Cuts and Jobs Act.	November 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-39	
40.	H.R. 3017—Brownfields Enhancement, Economic Redevelopment, and Reauthorization Act of 2017.	November 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-40	
41.	H.R. 3905—Minnesota's Economic Rights in the Superior National Forest Act.	November 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-41	
42.	H.R. 1699—Preserving Access to Manufactured Housing Act of 2017. Rules Committee Print 115-42	November 2017
43.	H.R. 477—Small Business Mergers, Acquisitions, Sales, and Brokerage Simplification Act of 2017.	November 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-43	
44.	H.R. 3971—Community Institution Mortgage Relief Act of 2017.	November 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-44	
45.	H.R. 38—Concealed Carry Reciprocity Act of 2017.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-45	
46.	H.R. 4015—Corporate Governance Reform and Transparency Act of 2017.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-46	

47.	H.R. 1638—Iranian Leadership Asset Transparency Act.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-47	
48.	H.R. 4324—Strengthening Oversight of Iran's Access to Finance Act.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-48	
49.	H.R. 3312—Systemic Risk Designation Improvement Act of 2017.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-49	
50.	H.R. 4667—Further Additional Supplemental Appropriations for Disaster Relief Requirements, 2017.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-50	
51.	H.R. 4478—FISA Amendments Reauthorization Act of 2017.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-51	
52.	House Amendment to the Senate Amendment to H.R. 1370.	December 2017
	Rules Committee Print 115-52	
53.	FISA Amendments Reauthorization Act of 2017.	January 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-53	
54.	S. 140—A bill to amend the White Mountain Apache Tribe Water Rights Quantification Act of 2010 to clarify the use of amounts in the WMAT Settlement Fund.	January 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-54	
55.	Text of Extension of Continuing Appropriations Act, 2018.	January 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-55	
56.	House Amendment to the Senate Amendment to the text of H.R. 695 [Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2018].	January 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-56	
57.	H.R. 4771—Small Bank Holding Company Relief Act of 2018.	January 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-57	
58.	House Amendment to the Senate Amendment to H.R. 1892 [Further Extension of Continuing Appropriations Act, 2018].	February 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-58	
59.	H.R. 3978—TRID Improvement Act.	February 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-59	
60.	H.R. 4296—To place requirements on operational risk capital requirements for banking organizations established by an appropriate Federal banking agency.	February 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-60	
61.	H.R. 4607—Comprehensive Regulatory Review Act.	February 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-61	

62.	H.R. 1917—Blocking Regulatory Interference from Closing Kilns Act of 2017.	February 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-62	
63.	H.R. 4293—Stress Test Improvement Act of 2017.	March 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-63	
64.	H.R. 4061—Financial Stability Oversight Council Improvement Act of 2017.	March 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-64	
65.	H.R. 4566—Alleviating Stress Test Burdens to Help Investors Act.	March 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-65	
66.	Senate amendment to H.R. 1625—TARGET Act [Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2018].	March 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-66	
67.	H.R. 4790—Volcker Rule Regulatory Harmonization Act.	April 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-67	
68.	H.R. 5192—Protecting Children from Identity Theft Act.	April 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-68	
69.	H.R. 3053—Nuclear Waste Policy Amendments Act of 2018.	May 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-69	
70.	H.R. 5515—National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019. Rules Committee Print 115- 70	May 2018
71.	H.R. 5895—Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2019 [Energy and Water, Legislative Branch, and Military Construction and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2019].	May 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-71	
72.	H.R. 8—Water Resources Development Act of 2018.	May 2018
	Rules Committee 115-72	
73.	H.R. 5735—Transitional Housing for Recovery in Viable Environment Demonstration Program Act.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-73	_
74.	H.R. 2851—Stop the Importation and Trafficking of Synthetic Analogues Act of 2017.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-74	
75.	H.R. 6082—Overdose Prevention and Patient Safety Act.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-75	
76.	H.R. 6—Substance Use-Disorder Prevention that Promotes Opioid Recovery and Treatment for Patients and Communities Act.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-76	June 2018
		3 2210 2010

77.	H.R. 6157—Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2019.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-77	
78.	Amendment to H.R. 6—Substance Use-Disorder Prevention that Promotes Opioid Recovery and Treatment for Patients and Communities.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-78	
79.	H.R. 2083—Endangered Salmon and Fisheries Predation Prevention Act.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-79	
80.	H.R. 6237—Matthew Young Pollard Intelligence Authorization Act for Fiscal Years 2018 and 2019.	June 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-80	
81.	H.R. 6147 and H.R. 6258—Interior, Environment, Financial Services, and General Government Appropriations Act, 2019.	July 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-81	
82.	H.R. 6199—Restoring Access to Medication Act of 2018.	July 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-82	
83.	H.R. 6311—Increasing Access to Lower Premium Plans Act of 2018.	July 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-83	
84.	H.R. 3788—Save American Workers Act of 2018.	September 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-84	_
85.	Senate amendment to H.R. 88—Shiloh National Military Park Boundary Adjustment and Parker's Crossroads Battlefield Designation Act.	November 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-85	
86.	Senate amendment to H.R. 88—Shiloh National Military Park Boundary Adjustment and Parker's Crossroads Battlefield Designation Act.	December 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-86	
87.	Senate amendment to H.R. 88—Shiloh National Military Park Boundary Adjustment and Parker's Crossroads Battlefield Designation Act.	December 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-87	
88.	Senate amendment to H.R. 695—Department of Defense Appropriations, 2019 [Further Additional Continuing Appropriations Act, 2019]	December 2018
	Rules Committee Print 115-88	
		l

